Skogstad, Holly AGRLEX

From: Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 3:59 PM
To: Von Sacken, Angela AGRLEX
Subject: fur farm renewal

Categories: Blue Category

Breeding animals is the term | use — not breeding pairs (the ratio is approx. 1 male to 5 females)

s.13

Lynette Hare
Operations Coordinator

Livestock Health Management & Regulation
Tel: (604) 556-3093 | Fax: (604) 556-3015 | Toll: 1-877-877-2474

Ministry of Agriculture | 1767 Angus Campbell Road | Abbotsford, BC V3G 2M3

Best
Places
to work

r10¢
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Skogstad, Holly AGRLEX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Categories:

From: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Thursday, November 6, 2014 9:40 AM
Von Sacken, Angela AGRLEX

FW: AHA regs Q & A for minister

Red Category, reocurring mtg

Sent: Thursday, November 6, 2014 9:09 AM

To: Bates, Linda A. AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: AHA regs Q & A for minister

s.13

Angela,
Fur Farm Reg

Working on this, we asked for plans that would be approved so it covers a lot of detail under the discretion of the

CVO which can be changed as anything is updated.

Additionally we were guided by recommendations to not make large changes, or changes that would create
controversy, on the fur farm | had thought we had pushed a bit past that but that it was important and that the

industry would not complain at the limit we set.

s.13

From: Bates, Linda A. AGRI:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 6, 2014 8:11 AM
To: Von Sacken, Angela AGRI:EX; Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX
Subject: Re: AHA regs Q & A for minister

s.13

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Von Sacken, Angela AGRI:EX
Sent: Wednesday, November 5, 2014 5:31 PM
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Tn* Pritchard lane AGRT-F¥X
Cc: Bates, Linda A. AGRI:EX

Subject: AHA regs Q & A for minister
Hi Jane,

We just finished briefing the minister on the six new AHA regs ( a cast of many)! Two things came up during the
briefing with the minister on the AHA regs.

Fur Farm Regulation.
s.13

Game Farm Regulation
s.13 '

Thanks Jane. Crossing my fingers that they come into force soon!

Angela von Sacken |Senior Legislative Analyst|Ministry of Agriculture|Phone: 250 356 0248
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Skogstad, Holly AGRLEX

From: Von Sacken, Angela AGRLEX

Sent: Friday, April 4, 2014 9:54 AM

To: Bates, Linda A. AGRLEX

Subject: FW: Code of Practice Mink Farming
Categories: Red Category

The following should be added to the Fur Farm Regulation
s.12,5.13

From: Bates, Linda A. AGRI:EX

Sent: Friday, April 4, 2014 8:49 AM

To: Von Sacken, Angela AGRI:EX

Subject: FW: Code of Practice Mink Farming

Can you take into account Jane’s comments and then send me something that | could include in the drafting
instructions?

Linda Bates, BSc MBA PMP

Senior Manager, Legislation Section
Science and Policy Division
Ministry of Agriculture
250-356-2357

E mail: linda.bates@gov.bc.ca

Note: This email is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged information.
Any unauthorized use, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message
in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original from your mail box and hard drive
without making a copy.
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From: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX
Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2014 5:45 PM
To: Von Sacken, Angela AGRI:EX; Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX; Bates, Linda A. AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: Code of Practice Mink Farming

e Jane Pritchard | Chief Veterinary Officer and Director Plant and Animal Health Branch | B.C
Ministry of Agriculture | Abbotsford | Phone: 604-556-3013

From: Von Sacken, Angela AGRI:EX
Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2014 4:11 PM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX; Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX; Bates, Linda A. AGRI:EX

Subject: Code of Practice Mink Farming

Here is the link to the Code of Practice. https://www.nfacc.ca/pdfs/codes/mink code of practice.pdf

We can add and update some of the requirements in the current regulation. | have cut and pasted a
couple sections that | think are relevant with the yellow highlighted section being the most pertinent.

.13
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.13

Angela von Sacken, Senior Legislative Analyst
Corporate Governance, Policy & Legislation Branch
Ministry of Agriculture

Phone: 250 356-0248
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Skogstad, Holly AGRLEX

From: Von Sacken, Angela AGRLEX

Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2015 5:06 PM
To: Collins, Christine D AGRL:EX

Subject: FW: fur Farm question

Christine FYI

Please delete this sentence from the fur farm renewal form.
Total Numbers of Animals on Farm (include animals on shares or boarded for others)

From: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2015 3:18 PM
To: Von Sacken, Angela AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: fur Farm question

I don’t think it’s relevant, and will take it off — those forms are very old

Lynette Hare
Operations Coordinator

Ministry of Agriculture

Livestock Health Management and Regulatory Unit

1767 Angus Campbell Rd | Abbotsford, BC V3G 2M3

Toll: 1-877-877-2474 1 Tel: (604) 556-3093 Fax: (604) 556-3015

Best
Places
to work

r10¢

From: Von Sacken, Angela AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2015 3:05 PM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

Cc: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: fur Farm question

Thanks Lynette.

The regulation requires that at renewal time you state the number and species by sex of animal intended to be kept
on fur farm section 3(4). So your form will largely stay the same.

There is a statement under the table that says
Total Numbers of Animals on Farm (include animals on shares or boarded for others)
What is meant by this? Why would anyone be boarding or sharing fur farm animals?

From: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX
Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2015 2:37 PM
To: Von Sacken, Angela AGRI:EX
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Cc: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX
Subject: RE: fur Farm question

This is the fur farm renewal — which basically looks like the application form. | think we should just change the
wording to # of breeders, male/females OR total animals, whatever Jane thinks we should be recording. When they
record 10,000 animals, it seems like they are recording total number expected

Lynette Hare
Operations Coordinator

Ministry of Agriculture

Livestock Health Management and Regulatory Unit

1767 Angus Campbell Rd | Abbotsford, BC V3G 2M3

Toll: 1-877-877-2474 | Tel: (604) 556-3093 Fax: (604) 556-3015

N Best
= Places
N to work

From: Von Sacken, Angela AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2015 2:16 PM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

Subject: fur Farm question

Hi Lynette
Is there an annual inventory form that fur farmers can pull off the web and submit to you. | have looked on the web
and | can’t find any record keeping forms that apply to fur farmers. Under the new AHA we want to standardize the

look and content of forms as much as we can.

Do fur farm license renewals work the same way as game farm license renewals? Do you send the old license
document out at the end of February and ask them to review and make any changes?

Angela von Sacken |Senior Legislative Analyst|Ministry of Agriculture|Phone: 250 356 0248
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Skogstad, Holly AGRLEX

From: Bates, Linda A. AGRIL:EX
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 8:23 AM
To: Givner, Jessie FLNR:EX
Cc: Fradley, Adria N FLNR:EX; Von Sacken, Angela AGRI:EX
Subject: FWs.13
Categories: Blue Category
Hi lacsin-
s.13

Let me know

Cheers
Linda

From: Von Sacken, Angela AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2015 12:34 PM
To: Bates, Linda A. AGRI:EX

Subject: FW:s.13

Linda, FYI

FLNRO is not making any changes in the immediate to their regulations regarding wildlife.

From: Givner, Jessie FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, February 2, 2015 8:23 AM
To: Von Sacken, Angela AGRI:EX
Subject: RE: 8.13

Hi Angela,
s.13

In the meantime, thank you very much for your earlier comments on the proposed amendments!

Jessie

Jessie Givner
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Senior Policy Analyst

Corporate Initiatives Division

Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations
Email: Jessie.Givher@gov.bc.ca

Ph: 250 356-6989

From: Von Sacken, Angela AGRI:EX
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 12:47 PM
To: Givner, Jessie FLNR:EX

Subject: FWs.13

Hi Jessie,

Can you please give me an update on this project .13

From: Bates, Linda A. AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 3:10 PM
To: Givner, Jessie FLNR:EX

Cc: Von Sacken, Angela AGRI:EX

Subject: RE:5.13

Angela von Sacken will respond to your inquiry. It may be another day or two before we get back to you.

Cheers

Linda

Linda Bates, BSc MBA PMP

Senior Manager, Legislation Section
Science and Policy Division
Ministry of Agriculture
250-356-2357

E mail: linda.bates@gov.be.ca

Note: This email is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged information. Any
unauthorized use, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original from your mail box and hard drive

without making a copy.

From: Givner, Jessie FLNR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 12:49 PM
To: Bates, Linda A. AGRI:EX

Subject: FW:s.13

Hi Linda,

| am just following up on these proposeds.14
s.14

Many thanks,
Jessie
Jessie Givner

Senior Policy Analyst
Corporate Initiatives Division
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Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resources
Email: Jessie.Givner@gov.bc.ca
Ph: 250 356-6989

From: Givner, Jessie FLNR:EX

Sent: Friday, September 5, 2014 3:35 PM
To: Bates, Linda A. AGRI:EX

Subject: 5.13

Hi Linda,
s.13

Could you please let me know whether your program has any comments, questions, or concerns about the
proposed amendments on page 10 and 11 of these instructions?

Please do not hesitate to contact me at 250 356-6989 if you have any questions or if you would like to discuss this
further.

Thank you,

Jessie

Jessie Givner

Senior Policy Analyst

Corporate Initiatives Division

Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resources
Email: Jessie.Givner@gov.bc.ca

Ph: 250 356-6989

Page 11 of 69



Skogstad, Holly AGRLEX

From: Givner, Jessie FLNR:EX
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 9:26 AM
To: Lloyd, Penny FLNR:EX
Cc: Bates, Linda A. AGRLEX; Von Sacken, Anaela AGRLEX
Subject: Fw s.13
Categories: Blue Category
Hi Penny,
s.13
Thanks,
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 9:05 AM

To: Givner, Jessie FLNR:EX

Cc: Fradley, Adria N FLNR:EX; Von Sacken, Angela AGRI:EX
Subject: RE:S.13

Hi Jessie — | appreciate that the short timelines for Committees are creating a bit of a workload for everyone —
ourselves included !

If there are staff available that would be willing to join a small team to work on this, please let me know.

We have a legal co-op starting Monday that could begin to set out what we might think about changing, assuming
there are no significant policy issues with any of what’s contemplated.

If there are any staff not engaged on your statutory amendments that could assist, we would appreciate hearing
from them.

Cheers !
Linda

From: Givner, Jessie FLNR:EX
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 9:00 AM
To: Bates, Linda A. AGRI:EX
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Cc: Fradley, Adria N FLNR:EX; Von Sacken, Angela AGRI:EX
Subject: RE:s.13

Hi Linda,

s.13

Thank you!
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
Subject: FW: 5.13

Hi Jessie-
s.13

Let me know

Cheers
Linda

From: Von Sacken, Angela AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2015 12:34 PM
To: Bates, Linda A, AGRI:EX

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
Subject: RE: 5.13

Hi Angela,
s.13

Jessie

Jessie Givner

Senior Policy Analyst

Corporate Initiatives Division

Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations
Email: Jessie.Givner@gov.bhc.ca

Ph: 250 356-6989

From: Von Sacken, Angela AGRI:EX
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 12:47 PM
To: Givner, Jessie FLNR:EX

Subject: FW:s.13

Hi Jessie,

Can you please give me an update on this project.5.13

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

Subject: FW s.13

Hi Linda,

I am just following upong 13 .14
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

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 2:47 PM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX

Subject: Fur Farm Question

Categories: Red Category

Fur Farm Regulation
Draft 8 of the Fur Farm regulation

Section 18 requires a licensed fur farmer to keep the following records with regard to all dispositions (selling or
giving away) and acquisitions (buying, given):

- The date of the transaction and

- The number of animals by sex and species involved in the transaction

Shouldn’t we require every fur farmer to records the name and contact information of who they bought from or,
sold to? Without this it seems like our ability to trace disease would be limited?

Angela von Sacken |Senior Legislative Analyst|Ministry of Agriculture|Phone: 250 356 0248
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Skogstad, Holly AGRLEX

From: Bates, Linda A. AGRIL:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 3:16 PM

To: Pritchard, Jane AGRLEX; Hare, Lynette E AGRL:EX
Cc: Von Sacken, Angela AGRLEX

Subject: marking of pelts

Categories: Red Category, Blue Category

The note below is from Kate Craig at FLNRO. Apparently there is no requirement under the Wildlife Act to mark
pelts. However, if you want them to mark pelts, we can require them to do so under our own regulation.

Please advise if you want me to proceed with this type of requirement and what the marking shuld include.

Thanks
Linda

Hi all,

Fur Farm Regulation

4.09 No licensee shall cause to be transported any pelts unless the parcel containing the pelts is properly
marked and identified in the manner required by the Wildlife Branch of the ministry of the minister
responsible for the administration of the Wildlife Act.

Question — can you identify what requirements exist for marking and identifying pelts? Should we be
referencing a particular policy or regulation? (We will update the reference to Wildlife Branch).

I am uncertain what this section is referring to as there is nothing within the Wildlife Act, regulation or licence
requirements that states the need for a pelt to be marked. A trapper or fur trader is required to have proper
licencing and/or identifying information about the harvest of any pelts in their possession but there is no reference
to the marking pelts.

I hope that you find this helpful.
Please let me know if | can assist any further with this.

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
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Skogstad, Holly AGRL:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Categories:

s.12,5.13

Hope this helps
Jane

Pritchard, Jane AGRL:EX

Thursday, November 6, 2014 5:33 PM

Bates, Linda A. AGRIL:EX

Von Sacken, Angela AGRLEX; Mack, James AGRLEX

questions on the fur farming reg wrt the Mink code of practice.

MINK CODE REQUIREMENTS 1.docx

Red Category, reocurring mtg
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Skogstad, Holly AGRLEX

From: Bates, Linda A. AGRIL:EX
Sent: Thursday, November 6, 2014 8:11 AM
To: Von Sacken, Angela AGRLEX; Pritchard, Jane AGRLEX
Subject: Re: AHA regs Q & A for minister
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Categories: Red Category
s.13

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Von Sacken, Angela AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 5, 2014 5:31 PM
To: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

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
's.13

Angela von Sacken |Senior Legislative Analyst | Ministry of Agriculture|Phone: 250 356 0248
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Skogstad, Holly AGRLEX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Categories:

s.13

s.13

Pritchard, Jane AGRL:EX

Thursday, November 6, 2014 9:40 AM
Von Sacken, Angela AGRLEX

RE: AHA regs Q & A for minister

Red Category

From: Von Sacken, Angela AGRI:EX
Sent: Wednesday, November 5, 2014 5:32 PM

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

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 11:12 AM
To: Von Sacken, Angela AGRLEX
Subject: RE: Fur farm

Categories: Red Category

The above/below is correct, and you are right, third bullet is simply an expired license.

e Jane Pritchard | Chief Veterinary Officer and Director Plant and Animal Health Branch | B.C
Ministry of Agriculture | Abbotsford | Phone: 604-556-3013

From: Von Sacken, Angela AGRI:EX
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 11:10 AM
To: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX
Subject: Fur farm

Okay | think | get what you and Linda were thinking.
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

Sent: Friday, October 24, 2014 10:55 AM
To: Von Sacken, Angela AGRLEX
Subject: RE: fur farm question

Categories: Red Category, reocurring mtg

Not that | know of, wouldn’t make sense to buy some other competitor’s pelts

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
Sent: Friday, October 24, 2014 10:37 AM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

Subject: fur farm question
Importance: High

Lynette,

Am | correct in understanding that fur farmers never buy pelts?

s.13

Angela von Sacken |Senior Legislative Analyst|Ministry of Agriculture|Phone: 250 356 0248
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Skogstad, Holly AGRLEX

From: Von Sacken, Angela AGRLEX
Sent: Friday, October 24, 2014 10:56 AM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX

Subject: RE: fur farm question

Categories: Red Category

Thanks. Good. FLNRO issues a fur buyer/pelt buyer license. So those people would be the buyers.

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

Yes only one species at a time

Jane Pritchard

Chief Veterinary Officer
Ministry of Agriculture
British Columbia

On May 29, 2014, at 2:28 PM, "Von Sacken, Angela AGRI:EX" <Angela.VonSacken@ gov.be.ca> wrote:

Hi Jane, it can wait until tomorrow. | know you are tied up in mtgs.

Topic — fur farm reg. .
s.12,5.14

Pritchard, Jane AGRL:EX
Thursday, May 29, 2014 4:36 PM
Von Sacken, Angela AGRLEX

Re: Fur Farm Questions

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2015 12:24 PM

To: Sturko, Derek AGRILEX; Mack, James AGRLEX

Cc: Last, Gavin AGRLEX; Standish, Alana AGRLEX; Von Sacken, Angela AGRLEX;
Patterson, Mat AGRLEX; Collins, Christine D AGRILEX; Fair, Susan P AGRLEX

Subject: Speaking Notes AHA Regs Jan 2015 version 2

Attachments: Speaking Notes AHA Regs Jan 2015 version 2.docx

Categories: Red Category

Hi all:

Attached are revised speaking notes based on the discussion yesterday.

Please advise if you have any further comments that you’d like to include, and we can meet again on these.
FYl, the revised BN with the reg count info in the table is in e approvals so you should get it shortly.

The one-pagers are being updated and we will forward those tomorrow.

I am also pulling together a bit more info on the ministry reg count for a one-pager that we can provide on a “just in
case” basis. | hope to have that information to you also tomorrow.

Cheers
Linda
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Sko(_;stad, Holly AGRL:EX

From: Bates, Linda A. AGRIL:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 3:06 PM

To: Von Sacken, Angela AGRLEX
Subject: Summary of AHA Regs for HLTH
Attachments: Summary of AHA Regs for HLTH.docx

Anything to add to this before | send to Gavin?
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Skogstad, Holly AGRLEX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Categories:

Bates, Linda A. AGRIL:EX

Thursday, January 8, 2015 8:57 AM

Warwick, Julene AGRI:EX

Von Sacken, Angela AGRLEX

RE: Question: 181297 BN-Cabinet Review AHA Regs
181297 BN-Cabinet Review AHA Regs.docx

Red Category, reocurring mtg

| added a column to the table showing changes to the Ministry reg count.

From: Warwick, Julene AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 7, 2015 4:23 PM

To: Bates, Linda A. AGRI:EX

Cc: Von Sacken, Angela AGRI:EX

Subject: Question: 181297 BN-Cabinet Review AHA Regs

Hi Linda,

Would it be possible to have you highlight the areas where you made the changes? Do
you happen to have anything that shows the edits the DM requested? These would be
helpful for Alana to have when she reviews the document. I've attached a copy, for
highlighting purposes, to this email.

Thanks

Julene
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Skogstad, Holly AGRLEX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Categories:

Bates, Linda A. AGRIL:EX

Friday, November 7, 2014 8:19 AM

Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Von Sacken, Angela AGRLEX; Mack, James AGRLEX

Re: questions on the fur farming reg wrt the Mink code of practice.

Red Category

Thanks Jane. We only had the 2-3 follow up questions from the hour long briefing. Angela will follow up
with exec and provide responses. Any further questions we will ensure are directed to you.
The briefing went well, there were just these few questions.

Cheers Linda

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 6, 2014 5:32 PM

To: Bates, Linda A. AGRI:EX

Cc: Von Sacken, Angela AGRI:EX; Mack, James AGRI:EX
Subject: questions on the fur farming reg wrt the Mink code of practice.

s.12,5.13

Hope this helps
Jane
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Skogstad, Holly AGRLEX

From: Von Sacken, Angela AGRLEX

Sent: Friday, November 7, 2014 11:34 AM

To: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Cc: Bates, Linda A. AGRIL:EX

Subject: RE: questions on the fur farming reg wrt the Mink code of practice.
Categories: Red Category
s.13

From: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Sent: Friday, November 7, 2014 11:17 AM

To: Bates, Linda A. AGRI:EX

Cc: Von Sacken, Angela AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: questions on the fur farming reg wrt the Mink code of practice.

s.13

From: Bates, Linda A. AGRI:EX

Sent: Friday, November 7, 2014 8:49 AM

To: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Cc: Von Sacken, Angela AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: questions on the fur farming reg wrt the Mink code of practice.

Hi:

Things in your checklist must conform to what’s in the regulation. You can’t add things to your checklist that you
haven’t enabled in the reg.

Just want to make sure that this is clear. Your checklist has no legal authority, only the reg has legal authority.
I'll leave it to you and Angela to sort out.

Linda

From: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Sent: Friday, November 7, 2014 8:46 AM

To: Bates, Linda A. AGRI:EX

Cc: Von Sacken, Angela AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: questions on the fur farming reg wrt the Mink code of practice.

Having had all this tumbling in my brain overnight, | believe that the requirements that the SPCA may find lacking
could be addressed within our inspection check-list, please see attached.

From: Bates, Linda A. AGRI:EX
Sent: Friday, November 7, 2014 8:19 AM
To: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX
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Cc: Von Sacken, Angela AGRI:EX; Mack, James AGRI:EX
Subject: Re: questions on the fur farming reg wrt the Mink code of practice.

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

$.125.13

Hope this helps
Jane
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Skogstad, Holly AGRLEX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Categories:

Looks fine Angela,
Jane

Pritchard, Jane AGRL:EX

Friday, November 7, 2014 12:22 PM
Von Sacken, Angela AGRLEX

RE: Review of document for exec.

Red Category, Blue Category

From: Von Sacken, Angela AGRI:EX
Sent: Friday, November 7, 2014 12:10 PM

To: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Subject: Review of document for exec.

Jane, here is a draft of the note | want to send out later today. It will go to James, Derek and Alana (CC to you) who

can then decide to pass it on to minister or not.

If you have a minute can you look it over. It is based on your e-mails. I'm sorry we created extra work for you.

| will send another note to review on the Game Farm.

DRAFT NOTE

There were a couple of questions that came up during the Animal Health Act Regulations briefing that are answered
below. Jane Pritchard should be contacted if there are further questions on these topics.

Fur Farm Regulation
s.13
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s.13

The attached document summarizes what has been included in the new fur farm regulation.

Angela von Sacken |Senior Legislative Analyst|Ministry of Agriculture|Phone: 250 356 0248
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Skogstad, Holly AGRLEX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Importance:

Categories:

Hi Jane:
s£.12,8.13

Thanks
Linda.

Linda Bates, BSc MBA PMP

Bates, Linda A. AGRIL:EX

Thursday, July 3, 2014 11:21 AM

Pritchard, Jane AGRLEX; Hare, Lynette E AGRL:EX
Von Sacken, Angela AGRLEX

Fur farm Reg questions

High

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
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From: Von Sacken, Angela AGRIZEX

To: I hristi

Subject: FW: fur Farm question

Date: Wednesday, February 4, 2015 5:06:00 PM
Attachments: image003.jpg

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

I don’t think it's relevant, and will take it off — those forms are very old

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

logo_2014winner

(2]

From: Von Sacken, Angela AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2015 3:05 PM

To: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

Cc: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: fur Farm question

Thanks Lynette.

The regulation requires that at renewal time you state the number and species by sex of animal
intended to be kept on fur farm section 3(4). So your form will largely stay the same.

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

This is the fur farm renewal — which basically looks like the application form. | think we should just

change the wording to # of breeders, male/females OR total animals, whatever Jane thinks we
should be recording. When they record 10,000 animals, it seems like they are recording total
number expected

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

A

From: Von Sacken, Angela AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2015 2:16 PM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

Subject: fur Farm question

Hi Lynette

Is there an annual inventory form that fur farmers can pull off the web and submit to you. | have
looked on the web and | can’t find any record keeping forms that apply to fur farmers. Under the
new AHA we want to standardize the look and content of forms as much as we can.

Do fur farm license renewals work the same way as game farm license renewals? Do you send the
old license document out at the end of February and ask them to review and make any changes?

Angela von Sacken |Senior Legislative Analyst | Ministry of Agriculture|Phone: 250 356 0248

Page 62 of 69



From: Von Sacken, Angela AGRIZEX

To: Pritchar :EX

Subject: RE: clarification under fur farm regulation
Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 9:41:00 AM
HiJane,

The person might want to check under the animal control section of the local by-laws to see if there
are any rules/requirements that apply to keeping/raising rabbits. | thought some municipalities did,

but this is just a guess.

| agree with your assessment of the Fur Farm regulation. The regulation does not apply to the
keeping of rabbits. They would have to adhere to the section about food and water for fur farm
animals. For example if rabbits killed and refrigerated or frozen — the cooling equipment has to

work properly.
Fur Farming regulation
Food and water

12 (1) A licensed fur farmer must ensure that

(a) each fur bearing animal on the fur farm has
access to a sufficient supply of nutritious food,

(b) juvenile fur bearing animals are able to easily
access food, if any, located on the lid of a nest box,
(c) each fur bearing animal on the fur farm has
access to clean, palatable water, and

(d) waste feed is removed before fresh food is
provided to fur bearing animals on the fur farm.

(2) A licensed fur farmer must ensure that

(3) A licensed

(a) food for fur bearing animals on the fur farm is
stored at temperatures and in a manner that will
prevent deterioration, and

(b) equipment used to prepare and deliver food is
cleaned and sanitized daily.

fur farmer must ensure that fur bearing animals on

the fur farm are not fed, or provided as food, any part of the

carcass of another fur bearing animal
They also want to make sure that in keeping/raising the rabbits they are consistent with Prevention
of Cruelty to Animals Act ie not causing distress

Prevention of Cruelty to Animals Act

(2) For the purposes of this

Act, an animal is in distress if it is

(a) deprived of adequate food, water, shelter, ventilation, light,
space, exercise, care or veterinary treatment,

(a.1) kept in conditions that are unsanitary,
(a.2) not protected from excessive heat or cold,
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(b) injured, sick, in pain or suffering, or

(c) abused or neglected.
| agree with your response to sourcing. They should talk to CO of Environment. | doubt that
sourcing from the wild is common, but MOE can explain when, why, how of that.
Wildlife Act
Property in wildlife
2 (1) Ownership in all wildlife in British Columbia is vested in the

government.

(2) A person does not acquire a right of property in any wildlife
except in accordance with a permit or licence issued under this
Act or the Animal Health Act or as provided in subsection (3) of

this section.

From: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 8:59 AM

To: Von Sacken, Angela AGRI:EX

Subject: clarification under fur farm regulation

We have an enquiry about farming martens, which are included. They want to know whether it is

okay to also have rabbits and to feed rabbit meat to the martens. | said that | would check but that
as rabbits are not defined under the reg as a fur bearing animal that it would not be a problem.
Correct? It is also not an animal health risk.

They also enquired about sourcing the martens from the wild and | directed them to the Canadian
fur association to find other marten breeders and a conservation officer about sourcing from the
wild. OK?

Thanks

Jane

Jane Pritchard

Executive Director Plant and Animal Health Branch

Chief Veterinary Officer

(604)556-3013

1767 Angus Campbell Rd,

Abbotsford, BC. V3G2M3
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From: Hrycuik, Lorie AGRI:EX

To: Anderson, Arlene AGRI:EX
Subject: RE: Code of Practice for the Care and Handling of Farmed Mink (and Fox)
Date: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 4:31:31 PM

Do you have a note on why and what we did? | was asking Jane as it would be good to have some
background that | can include in the note.

Lorie Hrycuik

Ministry of Agriculture

250-356-8299

From: Anderson, Arlene AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 4:31 PM

To: Hrycuik, Lorie AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: Code of Practice for the Care and Handling of Farmed Mink (and Fox)

2015 Game Farm Reg

From: Hrycuik, Lorie AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 4:29 PM

To: Anderson, Arlene AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: Code of Practice for the Care and Handling of Farmed Mink (and Fox)

When did we make change to the mink farm reg?
Lorie Hrycuik

Ministry of Agriculture

250-356-8299

From: Anderson, Arlene AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Hrycuik, Lorie AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: Code of Practice for the Care and Handling of Farmed Mink (and Fox)

Are you talking about codes generally or just the mink codes? According to Jane, the codes of
practice have been implemented in the outcome based model in the Mink farm reg.

From: Hrycuik, Lorie AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 4:21 PM

To: Anderson, Arlene AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: Code of Practice for the Care and Handling of Farmed Mink (and Fox)
Arlene, do you have any information on the codes of practice that have already been

implemented?

I am also identifying the work that we have already done and organizing in the following way:
companion, working, food animals (including game farm), fur farm animals, and foreign and exotics

then I want to include the previous actions that we have done with mink farms

Lorie Hrycuik

Ministry of Agriculture

250-356-8299

From: Anderson, Arlene AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 4:19 PM

To: Skogstad, Holly AGRI:EX

Cc: Hrycuik, Lorie AGRI:EX

Subject: FW: Code of Practice for the Care and Handling of Farmed Mink (and Fox)

The meeting is scheduled for April 19t at 1:30 pm.

From: Lesley Fox [mailto:lesley@thefurbearers.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 4:06 PM

To: Anderson, Arlene AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: Code of Practice for the Care and Handling of Farmed Mink (and Fox)
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Okay. That’s fine. Thank you, Arlene. | have April 19th at 1:30pm booked. Looking forward to
meeting with you. Please let me know where it's most convenient for me to meet you.

Thanks again.

Lesley Fox

Executive Director

The Fur-Bearers

179 West Broadway
Vancouver, BC, V5Y 1P4
Office: 604-435-1850
www.TheFurBearers.com

We’re moving!
Please update your address book: The Fur-Bearers, Suite 701, 718-333 Brooksbank Ave, North
Vancouver, BCV7) 3V8

Phone numbers and email addresses are unaffected

From: Anderson, Arlene AGRI:EX [mailto:Arlene. Anderson@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 4:04 PM

To: 'Lesley Fox'
Subject: RE: Code of Practice for the Care and Handling of Farmed Mink (and Fox)

Not at this point. The direction from the Minister is for the two of us to meet and for me to report

back to her on our discussions.
From: Lesley Fox [mailto:lesley@thefurbearers.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 4:00 PM

To: Anderson, Arlene AGRI:EX
Subject: RE: Code of Practice for the Care and Handling of Farmed Mink (and Fox)

Hi Arlene,
Thank you so very much. That would work great. Is it possible to have Lana join us also?

Lesley Fox
Executive Director

The Fur-Bearers

179 West Broadway

Vancouver, BC, V5Y 1P4

Office: 604-435-1850

www.TheFurBearers.com

We're moving!

Please update your address book: The Fur-Bearers, Suite 701, 718-333 Brooksbank Ave, North
Vancouver, BCV7J 3V8

Phone numbers and email addresses are unaffected

From: Anderson, Arlene AGRI:EX [mailto:Arlene.Anderson@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 3:54 PM

To: 'Lesley Fox'

Subject: RE: Code of Practice for the Care and Handling of Farmed Mink (and Fox)

That will work as well. Why don’t we aim for Thursday, April 19" at 1:30 pm to 2:30 pm?

From: Lesley Fox [mailto:lesley@thefurbearers.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Anderson, Arlene AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: Code of Practice for the Care and Handling of Farmed Mink (and Fox)
Hi Arlene,
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Thank you so much for your help.

How would you feel about scheduling a date for mid-April? We're in the middle of moving our
office and just thinking about this more, | would feel better organized and prepared for our
meeting if | could have a bit of extra time.

Would that work for you?

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 2:21 PM

To: 'Lesley Fox'
Subject: RE: Code of Practice for the Care and Handling of Farmed Mink (and Fox)

Hi Lesley,

I would be happy to meet with you in person. Here are some options that work for me:
1. Tuesday, March 13, 2 pmto 3 pm

2. Monday, March 19, 10 am to 11 am

3. Thursday, March 22, 3pm to 4 pm

5. Friday, March 23, 9 am to 10 am

Let me know which of these you prefer and | will confirm our meeting.

Thank you,
Arlene
From: Lesley Fox [mailto:lesley@thefurbearers.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 2:05 PM
To: Anderson, Arlene AGRI:EX
Subject: RE: Code of Practice for the Care and Handling of Farmed Mink (and Fox)

Hi Arlene,

I would prefer to meet with you in person if that is possible. Please let me know what date and
time works best. Thank you.

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
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Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 9:27 AM

To: 'lesley@thefurbearers.com’

Subject: Code of Practice for the Care and Handling of Farmed Mink (and Fox)
Dear Ms. Fox,

I write in follow up to the email of March 5, 2018 from the Honourable Lana Popham, Minister of
Agriculture, regarding the Code of Practice for the Care and Handling of Farmed Mink (and Fox).
Since your organization is in Vancouver, | am happy to arrange a teleconference with you or, if you
will be in Victoria in the near future, | can arrange a meeting at our ministry office in Victoria.
Please let me know which of these you prefer. As well, if you have any preferred dates for
discussion please let me know and | will try my best to accommodate.

Thank you,

Arlene Anderson | Manager, Legislation

Corporate Governance, Policy and Legislation Branch | Ministry of Agriculture

250 356-5042 | Arlene.Anderson@gov.bc.ca

B | Virus-free. www.avast.com
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From: Von Sacken, Angela AGRIZEX

To: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: fur farms

Date: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 2:16:50 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

Nice. Thanks!

From: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 2:17 PM
To: Von Sacken, Angela AGRI:EX
Subject: RE: fur farms

Sure did ©

Lynette Hare

Compliance, Operations

and Data Officer

Livestock Health Management & Regulation

Tel: (604) 556-3093 | Fax: (604) 556-3015 | Toll: 1-877-877-2474

Ministry of Agriculture | 1767 Angus Campbell Road | Abbotsford, BC V3G 2M3

logo_2014winner

a

From: Von Sacken, Angela AGRI:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 2:14 PM

To: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

Subject: fur farms

Did you inspect all fur farms before relicencing when the Animal Health Act and new fur farm

regulation came into effect on January 20157
I’'m reviewing speaking notes for minister.

Angela von Sacken | Ministry of Agriculture | Senior Legislative Analyst|phone: 250 356-0248
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Scott, Melissa AGRI:EX

From: Pritchard, Jane AGRLEX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 3:28 PM
To: Mack, James AGRLEX

Subject: RE: three things to be aware of
Attachments: RE: Mink

Update:

SPCA (Eileen Drever is happy with our follow up — email attached) Mink farm has been given the official inspection
report and Lynette will be revisiting the farm October 11'". A phone call will follow up next week on progress and if that
seems less than enthusiastic a visit to the farm will occur before the 11"

The BN on the wild sheep doemestic sheep meeting will not see light of day before next week at the earliest.

s.79

| head out at 6am to Ottawa for NFAHWC, §.22 and will assume the duties.
I will hold onto CVO role, Tomy will be Lab Director.

t will update you if anything changes wrt minks.79 but | am not expecting anything,

Jane

From: Mack, James AGRI:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 4:11 PM
To: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Subject: Re: three things to be aware of

Thanks for the update. Please keep me in the loop
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 25, 2017, at 4:08 PM, Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX <Jane.Pritchard @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

1. SPCA shared a complaint about a mink farm for animal welfare lodged by g 22
was on the farm. [ picked this phone call up from Eileen Drever with the SPCA on Saturday.
Today Lynette Hare and Michael Rawluk s 22
5.22 attended the farm and found it to be out of compliance
with many areas of the Fur Farm Regulations. The farm has been given a week to ‘clean up’ and
instructed to immediately address injuries and disease. SPCA has been given this information.

2. Wild sheep domestic sheep Movi meeting was today, about 15 people in person in Abbotsford
and another 8 dialed in through Webex. BC, Yukon, NWT, Alaska, Ontario, Alberta and
Washington State were represented. | will be summarizing the discussions and next steps. The
comment that the conversations occur now without a feeling of being cornered or fear by all
sides was expressed and that this is directly attributable to the pursuit of the science and
establishing the reality of the disease situation on both the wild and domestic sides | think is a
great result of the work that Glenna and the ENV and wildlife teams have been doing.
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s.79

Jane

Jane Pritchard

‘Executive Director Plant and Animal Health Branch
Chief Veterinary Officer

(604)556-3013

1767 Angus Campbell Rd,

Abbotsford, BC. V3G2M3
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Scott, Melissa AGRI:EX

From: Eileen Drever <edrever@spca.bc.ca>
Sent: Maonday, September 25, 2017 6:01 PM
To: Pritchard, Jane AGRLEX

Subject: RE: Mink

HilJane,

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter —it’s appreciated
Eileen
Ps you coming to our Animal Cruelty Conference? October 17 &18"

Eileen Drever

Senior Animal Protection Officer

Special Provincial Constable

BC SPCA Cruelty Investigations Division

1245 East 7th Avenue

Vancouver, BCV5T 1R1

604.575.2249 (office)

604.575.2924 (facsimile)

1.855.622.7722 (Cruelty Investigations Hotline)
edrever@spca.bc.ca ¢ spca.be.ca

OUR MISSION: To protect and enhance the quality of life for domestic, farm and wild animals in British Columbia.

The BC SPCA is a not-for-profit organization reliant on donations from the public.

Charitable Tax # BN 11881 9036 RRO001

This message and any attachments or links are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain privileged
and confidential information. Any unauthorized review;, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify us immediately and destroy the original message. Thank you.

From: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX [mailto:Jane.Pritchard@gov.bc.cal

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 3:36 PM
To: Eileen Drever

Cc: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

Subject: Mink

s.79
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Thank you for sharing this with me. | will let you know how this progresses.
Jane Pritchard.

Jane Pritchard

Executive Director Plant and Animal Health Branch
Chief Veterinary Officer

(604)556-3013

1767 Angus Campbell Rd,

Abbotsford, BC. V3G2M3
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Scott, Melissa AGRL:EX

From: Pritchard, Jane AGRLEX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 4:09 PM

To: Mack, James AGRLEX

Cc: Scott, Melissa AGRLEX

Subject: three things to be aware of

1. SPCA shared a complaint about a mink farm for animal welfare lodged by 5.22 who was on the farm. |

picked this phone call up from Eileen Drever with the SPCA on Saturday. Today Lynette Hare and Michael
Rawliuk 5.22 attended

the farm and found it to be out of compliance with many areas of the Fur Farm Regulations. The farm has been
given a week to ‘clean up’ and instructed to immediately address injuries and disease. SPCA has been given this
information.

2. Wild sheep domestic sheep Movi meeting was today, about 15 people in person in Abbotsford and another 8
dialed in through Webex, BC, Yukon, NWT, Alaska, Ontario, Alberta and Washington State were represented. |
will be summarizing the discussions and next steps. The comment that the conversations occur now without a
feeling of being cornered or fear by all sides was expressed and that this is directly attributable to the pursuit of
the science and establishing the reality of the disease situation on both the wild and domestic sides | think is a

great result of the work that Glenna and the ENV and wildlife teams have been doing.
3, 879

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

From: Mack, James AGRLEX

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 11:51 AM

To: Hrycuik, Lorie AGRLEX; Shust, Susan D AGRLEX; Scott, Melissa AGRLEX
Subject: RE: Mink Codes vs. Animal Health Act/Fur Farm Act.

I'd prefer staff. Whoever you think is appropriate from CGPL but loop Jane in as well (she may delegate as well)

From: Hrycuik, Lorie AGRL:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Mack, James AGRI:EX; Shust, Susan D AGRI:EX; Scott, Melissa AGRI:EX
Subject: RE: Mink Codes vs. Animal Health Act/Fur Farm Act.

We were tasked and the letter that has been drafted states the same message that you have recommended below. |
‘was just about to approve and send to you. Are you meeting? Or do you want staff to meet, as in myself and Arlene?

Lorie Hrycuik
Ministry of Agriculture
250-356-8299

From: Mack, James AGRI:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 8:01 PM

To: Shust, Susan D AGRI:EX; Scott, Melissa AGRI:EX
Subject: FW: Mink Codes vs. Animal Health Act/Fur Farm Act.

1 was cc-ed on the incoming and talked to the Minister about this.

Can we see who the response got tasked to? | have direction that the response should be:
- Veryshort
- Clarify that at the meeting we in fact noted that there were differences and asked for her comments.
Thank her for following up
- Task officials to meet with her to discuss her views so we can assess whether any changes need to be
made.

From: Lesley Fox [mailto:lesley@thefurbearers.com]

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 3:24 PM '

To: Popham.MLA, Lana LASS:EX

Cc: Mack, James AGRI:EX

Subject: Re: Mink Codes vs. Animal Health Act/Fur Farm Act.

Dear Minister Popham,

Last November, we met to revisit your previous intention of putting the Codes of Practice for the Care and Handling of
Mink into law (see attached docs for reference).

Some barriers that were identified at this meeting included the perception that the mink codes of practice were too
restrictive and the Animal Health Act and Fur Farm Act (Acts) already cover mink related issues. Concerns were also
raised that codes are constantly updated, making it difficult to monitor from an administrative perspective.

1
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| am very concerned that you may be receiving bad advice, and that you are being blocked from your previous
election commitment to increase animal welfare standards on BC’s fur farms.

While the Animal Health Act does cover some of what is in the mink codes, the Act does so in general terms. This allows
for loopholes and making terms open to interpretation. Animals on fur farms are still at risk.

For Example:

Act — “Each fur bearing animal on the fur farm has access to a sufficient supply of nutritious food.”
Vs.

Codes — “Feed intakes must be monitored at least daily and the feeding program adjusted to compensate for intake
lowering factors (e.g. high temps).... Feed management strategies must be adjusted to meet intake needs for altered

growth patterns associated with melatonin use.”

Also, there are several inadequacies in the Animal Health Act that could further compromise the welfare of mink on BC's
furfarms.

General care:

- No mention of biosecurity, especially related to Aleutian disease.

- No proper training requirements for people to recognize sick animals, provide treatment, or euthanize.
- No requirement to use CO for euthanizing mink.

- No mentions of how to confirm death of an animal.

Food and Water:

- No body conditioning scores to help accurately assess animal health.
- Feed not required to be have been tested for nutritional value.

Structures and pens:

- Actual size requirements for pen sizes based on type and amount of animals not mentioned.
- No mention of how littermates can be housed.

- No requirement for toy enrichment (golf ball).

- Lacks the better details on dealing with breeding, birthing and whelping of kits.

As you may remember, our association represents over 70,000 supporters, with the majority of our base residing in BC.
Our mandate is to reduce and eliminate the suffering endured by fur-bearing animals in the wild and confinement. The
fur farming industry in BC has a history of poor animal welfare standards, and further attention is needed to this
matter.

Regarding the issue of codes being constantly updated, and that this causes administrative frustration, | understand that
concern. However, as you know, the wording of such a law could be crafted to address those concerns. For example,
“The requirements and recommended best practices contained in the Code of Practice for the Care and Handling of
Farmed Mink, as published and amended from time to time by the National Farm Animal Care Council, are recognized
as reasonable and generally accepted practices of mink farming for the purposes of section 24.02 (c) of the Act.”

Page 7 of 5




Can we please reassure our supporters that you will put forward a motion to adopt the federal codes of practice for
the care and handling of mink into law?

Thank you for your immediate attention to this matter.

Lesley Fox
Executive Director

The Fur-Bearers

179 West Broadway
Vancouver, BC, V5Y 1P4
Office: 604-435-1850
www.TheFurBearers.com

You can also follow us at:

www.facebook.com/furfree
www;twitter.com,’furbearers

x] = Virus-free. www.avast com
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Scott, Melissa AGRI:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Mack, James AGREEX

Monday, September 25, 2017 4:11 PM
Pritchard, Jane AGRLEX

Re: three things to be aware of

Thanks for the update. Please keep me in the loop

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 25, 2017, at 4:08 PM, Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX <Jane.Pritchard@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

1.

SPCA shared a complaint about a mink farm for animal welfare lodged bys 22 who
was on the farm. [ picked this phone call up from Eileen Drever with the SPCA on Saturday.
Today Lynette Hare and Michael Rawluk s.22

s 22 attended the farm and found it to be out of compliance
with many areas of the Fur Farm Regulations. The farm has been given a week to ‘clean up’ and
instructed to immediately address injuries and disease. SPCA has been given this information.
Wild sheep domestic sheep Movi meeting was today, about 15 people in person in Abbotsford
and another 8 dialed in through Webex. BC, Yukon, NWT, Alaska, Ontario, Alberta and
Washington State were represented. I will be summarizing the discussions and next steps. The
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

3. 8.79

Jane

Jane Pritchard

Executive Director Plant and Animal Health Branch
Chief Veterinary Officer

(604)556-3013

1767 Angus Campbell Rd,

Abbotsford, BC. V3G2M3

Page 9 of 5




Page 10 of §

(1]




Scott, Melissa AGRI:EX

From: Mack, James AGRLEX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 4:16 PM

To: Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX; McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRLIEX
Cc: Hodson, Georgina AGREEX; Pritchard, Jane AGRLEX

Subject: Fwd: three things to be aware of

Heads up on three issues at the lab,

Sending along because mink farms tend to attract
Media interest ands.79

Not much details right now but we'll keep you in the loop.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX" <Jane.Pritchard@gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 25, 2017 at 4:08:49 PM PDT

To: "Mack, James AGRLEX" <James.Mack@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Scott, Melissa AGRI:EX" <Melissa.Scott@gov.be.ca>
Subject: three things to be aware of

1. SPCA shared a complaint about a mink farm for animal welfare lodged by $.22 who
was on the farm. | picked this phone call up from Eileen Drever with the SPCA on Saturday.
Today Lynette Hare and Michael Rawluks.22 _ _ _

§22 _ _attended the farm and found it to be out of compliance
with many areas of the Fur Farm Regulations. The farm has been given a week to ‘clean up’ and
instructed to immediately address injuries and disease. SPCA has been given this information.,

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
3. s.79
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
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Scott, Melissa AGREEX

From: Mack, James AGRLEX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 3:31 PM
To: Pritchard, Jane AGRLEX

Subject: Re: three things to be aware of

Thanks - looks like all the files are progressing in the right direction
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 26, 2017, at 3:28 PM, Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX <Jane.Pritchard@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Update:

SPCA (Eileen Dreveris happy with our follow up — email attached) Mink farm has been given the official
inspection report and Lynette will be revisiting the farm October 11*%. A phone call will follow up next
week on progress and if that seems less than enthusiastic a visit to the farm will occur before the 11"

The BN on the wild sheep domestic sheep meeting will not see light of day before next week at the
earliest.

s.79

I head out at 6am to Ottawa for NFAHWC, §.22 and will
assume the duties. | will hold onto CVO role. Tomy will be Lab Director.

I will update you if anything changes wrt mink .79 but | am not expecting anything.
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

1. SPCA shared a complaint about a mink farm for animal welfare lodged by a

§.22 who was on the farm. | picked this phone call up from Eileen
Drever with the SPCA on Saturday. Today Lynette Hare and Michael Rawluk
s.22

s.22 _attended the farm and found it to be out of compliance with many

areas of the Fur Farm Regulations. The farm has been given a week to ‘clean up’

Page 13 of 52



s.79

2. Wild sheep domestic sheep Movi meeting was today, about 15 pecple in person
in Abbotsford and another 8 dialed in through Webex. BC, Yukon, NWT, Alaska,
Ontario, Alberta and Washington State were represented. | will be summarizing
the discussions and next steps. The comment that the conversations occur now
without a feeling of being cornered or fear by all sides was expressed and that
this is directly attributable to the pursuit of the science and establishing the
reality of the disease situation on bhoth the wild and domestic sides | think is a
great result of the work that Glenna and the ENV and wildlife teams have been
doing.

3. 879

Jane

Jane Pritchard

Executive Director Plant and Animal Health Branch
Chief Veterinary Officer

(604)556-3013

1767 Angus Campbell Rd,

Abbotsford, BC. V3G2M3

<mime-attachment>
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Scott, Melissa AGRI:EX

From: Mack; James AGRLEX

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 4:20 PM

To: ‘Shoemaker, Wes AGRLEX; McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX; Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX
Subject: Update on JAne Pritchard's last update

Closing the loop on a few of these:

1) Licensing enforcement on mink farm:
a. We provided inspection report to farm.
b. willfollow up by phone to see if remedial actions are underway. Site inspection to happen October

llm.

¢. SPCA s pleased with Ministry’s actions

2} Domestic/Wild Sheep interactions
a. Meeting was positive as described below. We're preparing an update for Minister on this for next

week.
3) s.79

Joenes Mack

Assistant Deputy Minister < Agriculture Sclence and Poficy
Ministry of Agriculture

Phone: 250-356-1821

Fax: 250-356-7279

e-muil; James.mack@gov.be.ca

s.79

On Sep 25, 2017, at 4:08 PM, Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX <Jane.Pritchard@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

1. SPCA shared a complaint about a mink farm for animal welfare lodged bys.22 who
was on the farm. | picked this phone call up from Eileen Drever with the SPCA on Saturday.
Today Lynette Hare and Michael Rawluk ¢ 99 =~ . T

s.22 attended the farm and found it to be out of compliance
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
Washington State were represented. I'will be summarizing the discussions and next steps. The
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

3,879
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s.79

Jane

Jane Pritchard

Executive Director Plant and Animal Health Branch
Chief vVeterinary Officer

(6041556—3013

1767 Angus Campbell Rd,

Abbotsford, BC. V3G2M3
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Scott, Melissa AGRLI:EX

From: Mack, James AGRLEX

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 2:52 PM

To: Hrycuik, Lorie AGRLEX

Cc: North, Anna AGRIEX; Scatt, Melissa AGRLEX

Subject: FW: Meeting Follow-up RE: Animal Welfare Priarities
Attachments: BriefingNote_animal_welfare_policies_BCagriculture_Nov2017.pdf

Not sure if this will come through correspondence for a reply. Sending now as it would be useful to reference this in the
animal welfare briefing note.

james Mack

Assistant Deputy Minister - Agriculture Sclence und Policy
Ministry of Agriculture

Phone; 250-356-1821

Emciil: james.mack@qgov.bc.ca

From: Michael Bernard [mailto:mbernard@hsi.org]

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 8:10 AM

To: Minister, AGRI AGRI:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Cc: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Mack, James AGRI:EX; Rebecca Aldworth; Julie Maclnnes; Riana Topan
Subject: Meeting Follow-up RE: Animal Welfare Priorities

Dear Minister Popham,

On behalf of Humane Society International/Canada, | would like to thank you for taking the time to meet with us by phone
recently to discuss animal welfare issues under your purview. As a follow-up to our conversation, please find attached a
briefing note outlining key animal welfare priorities for your consideration.

We were very encouraged to hear that you intend to make animal welfare a priority within your department and we would
welcome the opportunity to further discuss these issues with you and your department staff at your convenience. To that
end, please do not hesitate to contact me at anytime should you have any questions, clarifications, or comments regarding
the attached briefing and we look forward to any feedback you might have.

Thank you again for your time.
Sincerely,

Michael Bernard

Deputy Director/Directeur Adjoint
mbernard@hsi.org

t613.371.5170

Humane Society International/Canada

Join Qur Email List Facebook Twitter

From: "Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX" <Lisa.Johnson@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 at 4:24 PM
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To: Microsoft Office User <mbernard@hsi.org>
Subject: RE: Confirming call

Hi Michael,
‘Thank you for confirming the conference call
Call in details as follows

Dial-in Phone Number:
1-877-353-9184

Access Code: s.17
Participant Conference T t(Minister’s office to moderate)

Regards

Lisa

From: Michael Bernard [mailto:mbernard@hsi.org]
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 1:06 PM.
To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Subject: Confirming call

Hi Lisa,

Pleasure chatting just now and happy to confirm we’re available for the call with the Minister at 4pm PST. Joining us from

HSI/Canada will be: Rebecca Aldworth, executive director; Julie Maclnnes and Riana Tepan, campaign managers; and myself.

Please let me know the conference line when you can and if you need anything further from our end in the meantime.

Thank you so much for your time!

Michael

Michael Bernard

Deputy Director/Directeur Adjoint
mbernard@hsi.arg

t613.371.5170

Humane Society International/Canada

Join Qur Email List Facebook Twitter
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Briefing Note: Animal Welfare Policy Recommendations for the Ministry of Agriculture
British Columbians are looking to the new NDP Government to take swift action to define a legislative
action plan for animals. The Department of Agriculture now has a landmark opportunity to improve the

lives of countless animals. HSI/Canada recommends the following:

Prohibit the possession, sale, and distribution of shark fins

Shark finning is the cruel practice of cutting the fins off of a shark and throwing it back into the ocean to

die slowly. 100 million sharks are killed for their fins every year, adversely impacting entire ocean

ecosystems. In recent years, Canada has imported 100-150 tons of shark fins annually. A recent study a
‘indicates 76% of shark fins sold in the Vancouver area are from species listed as vulnerable by the [UCN. .

12 BC municipalities have prohibited shark fins, and the Union of BC Municipalities called on the
provincial government follow suit. In November 2017, Sonia Furstenau introduced the. Fisk and Seafood
Amendment Act, which would restrict the possession and distribution of shark fins within BC. HSI urges
the Ministry of Agriculture to move this bill forward or introduce similar legislation as a matter of

urgency.

Make the NFACC Codes of Practice legal requirements

While the BC government incorporated the National Farm Animal Care Council (NFACC) Code of
Practice for the Care and Handling of Dairy Cattle into provincial law, it heglected to do so for other
NFACC codes. This has created a patchwork system that creates confusion for all stakeholders.

Five provinces have adopted the codes of practice for farm animals: Saskatchewan, Manitoba, i
Newfoundland, New Brunswick and PEL PEI’s adoption established best practices, using language that
ensures the most up-to-date code is always relevant: *All standards, codes of practice, criteria, guidelines,
reports, policies, practices, procedures and other documents referred to or adopted by these regulations
are incorporated by reference as amended from time to time.” HSI/Canada récommends that the BC
government incorporate NFACC codes of practice into the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals Act as
‘mandatory, minimum standards of care for farm animals. The codes of practice should form the basis of
an offence under section 9 of the PCA Act, not merely be used to elucidate the defence under section 24,

End intensive confinement of farm animals

Eliminate all caging for laying hens — Nearly 2.4 million egg-laying hens in BC are confined in small,
crowded battery cages that can be used until 2036. After that, other inhumane caging systems will be
permitted. Research has demonstrated that cage-free egg systems are significantly better for laying hen
welfare, can result in lower mortality rates, and may produce more nutritious eggs. HSI/Canada urges the
Ministry of Agriculture to transition BC to 100% cage-free systems in the near term.

Eliminate gestation crates for pregnant pigs — The NFACC Code of Practice for the Care and Handling
of Pigs will ban continuous housing in gestation crates by 2024. However, gestation crates can still be
Celebrating Animals | Confronting Cruelty
Worldwide

4035 Sat-Auinbroise Street, Suns 320 Montreal, QC H4C 2E7 t 514 305 2054 514 395 8021 hsicanadla.ca
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used for up to 16 weeks after that date. These crates severely restrict movement and subject highly social
animals to injuries, distress and boredom. 84 percent of Canadians support a complete phase out of
gestation crates. HSI/Canada urges the BC govermment (o prohibit gestation crates as a matter of

priority.

Eliminate crates for veal calves — Veal crates are small, barren stalls that prevent baby cows from being
able to turn around or lie down comfortably, or to interact with other animals. The crates are legal in
Canada despite scientific evidence proving them inhumane. HSI/Canada urges the BC government to
prohibit veal crates as a matter of priori.

Improve on-farm care and slaughterhouse surveillance

Canadian farm animal care programs are highly inconsistent: not all industries have animal care
programs, and not all programs that do exist are mandatory in all provinces. HSI/Canada recommends
that BC require the animal agribusiness sector to operate mandatory, robust, third-party audited animal
care programs, requiring all prodicers to meet or exceed standards defined in the Codes of Practice and
Jace penalties for non-compliance (as in the Chicken Farmers of Canada's Animal Care Program).

Canadian investigations have revealed the horrific mistreatment of animals before slaughter. France,
England and Israel now require slaughterhouses to install video surveillance equipment to ensure humane
treatment of animals. HSI/Canada recommends that BC require provincial slaughterhouses to install
video surveillance equipment, with feeds available to health officers, meat inspectors and the public.

Prohibit fur farming

Every year in BC, hundreds of thousands of animals, including minks and foxes, suffer tremendously on
fur farms. These naturally far roaming animals live in horrific conditions in tiny, filthy cages, and are
denied basic care and the ability to satisfy their most basic instinctual behaviours. Their suffering peaks at
slaughter, when they are killed by gassing, neck-breaking, lethal injection or anal electrocution.
Veterinary authorities state that fur farming causes unacceptable suffering and this is one of the many
reasons Austria, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Croatia, Czech Republic, Denmark, Hungary, Japan, the
Netherlands, the Republic of Macedonia, Serbia, Slovenia and the UK have banned or severely restricted
fur farming. Similar legislation is pending in Belgium, Germany, Luxembourg and Poland. HSI/Canada
urges the Ministry of Agriculture to work towards a provincial prohibition on fur farming.

Further recommendations:

Encourage the federal government to improve and update Canada’s animal transport regulations
to bring them in line with global best practices. The Government of Canada has stalled for far too long
on updating the animal transport regulations and HSI/Canada encourages the BC Ministry of Agriculture
(o request that the federal government immediately release improved regulations,

Increase funding and powers of enforcement bodies. Animal welfare enforcement agencies lack the
dedicated funding and resources required to do their jobs effectively. HSI/Canada encourages the
ministry to develop robust regulations pertaining to the licensing and/or registration of commercial
breeders of cals and dogs, and increase funding for enforcement agencies. we have already reached out
to your staff to offer information and support for this process.

Celebrating Animals | Confronting Cruelty
Worldwide

4025 Seint-Ambroise Street, Suite 320 Montreal, QC H4C 2B 1914 3952814 514 3958023 hsicanada.ca
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Scott, Melissa AGRLI:EX

From: Mack, James AGRLEX

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 8:01 PM

To: Shust, Susan D AGRLEX; Scott, Melissa AGRLEX

Subject: FW: Mink Codes vs. Animal Health Act/Fur Farm Act.
Attachments: Popham fur codes.pdf; 2016 PMB- Final -~ Got Mink.docx

I was cc-ed on the incoming and talked to the Minister about this.

Can we see who the response got tasked to? | have direction that the response should be:
- Very short
- Clarify that at the meeting we in fact noted that there were differences and asked forher
comments. Thank her for following up
- Task officials to meet with her to discuss her views so we can assess whether any changes need to be
made.
From: Lesley Fox [mailto:lesley@thefurbearers.com]
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 3:24 PM
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
restrictive and the Animal Health Act and Fur Farm Act (Acts) aiready cover mink related issues. Concerns were also

raised that codes are constantly updated, making it difficult to monitor from an administrative perspective.

I am very concerned that you may be receiving bad advice, and that you are being blocked from your previous
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
fur farms.

General care:
- No mention of biosecurity, especially related to Aleutian disease.
- No proper training requirements for people to recognize sick animals, provide treatment, or euthanize.
- Norequirement to use CO for euthanizing mink.
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

Actual size requirements for pen sizes based on type and amount of animals not mentioned.
- No mention of how littermates can be housed.

= No requirement for toy enrichment (golf ball).

Lacks the better details on dealing with breeding, birthing and whelping of kits.

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
Farmed Mink, as published and amended from time to time by the National Farm Animal Care Council, are-recognized
as reasonable and generally accepted practices of mink farming for the purposes of section 24.02 {c) of the Act.”

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
www.twitter.com/furbearers
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179 West Broadway

THE ASSOCIATION FOR THE Vancouver, BC V5Y 1P4

of Fur-Bearing Animals

Telephone: 604-435-1850
Fax: 604-435-1840

fbd@furbearerdefenders.com

November 17, 2017
Honourahle Lana Popham
Minister of Agriculture
Room 325 Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
V8V 1X4

Re: Codes for the Care and Handling of Mink/Foxes
Dear Minister Popham,

Thank you for taking the time to meet with me today, to discuss issues of importance to the members and supporters of
The Fur-Bearers, and many animal lovers in British Columbia. I'd also like to thank you for working with us in the past on
these issues. While there are many subjects related to these interests that are worthy of discussion, | recognize your limited
time and thought | would summarize the relevant points of conversation from our meeting:

* Animal welfare must be a priority in the government of a modern British Columbia, and animal and environmental
issues played a clear role in the last election.

¢ The fur farming industry in British Columbia is relatively small. There are approximately a dozen mink farms located
primarily in the Fraser Valley. Currently, to the best of our knowledge, there are no fox fur farms in BC.

¢ Photos and video footage of local mink farms obtained by The Fur-Bearers showed deplorable conditions, but sadly
the evidence wasn’t enough to result in charges or adequate protections for these animals.

e The Animal Welfare Act in British Columbia does not offer the necessary specificity required to protect animals on
fur farms.

e The Code of Practice for the Care and Handling of Farmed Mink {and Fox} is approved by the fur industry, but is not
law. Implementing these as law, as your past Private Members Bill attempted, would create enforceable and
measurable standards to ensure a baseline of protection.

Our request is for you or the government to reintroduce legislation that would make these codes law as a basic step toward
protecting for fur farmed animals in British Columbia. Such legislation is also supported by the BC SPCA.

Thank you for your time, and for your ongoing support of animal welfare in our province,

Warmest regards,

Lesley Fox
Executive Director
The Fur-Bearers
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Member's Bill

Fifth Session, Fortieth Parliament
65 Elizabeth 11, 2016
Legislative Assembly of British Columbia

BILL M 2%%*

Prevention of Cruelty to Animals (Mink Farms) Amendment Act, 2016

Ms. Lana Popham
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Explanatory Note

This Act amends the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals Act to include the recommended best
practices contained in the Code of Practice for the Care and Handling of Farmed Mink, as
recommended by the National Farm Animal Care Council.
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MS. LANA POPHAM

BILL M 2% B 2016

HER MAJESTY, by and with the advice and consent of the Legislative Assembly of the
Province of British Columbia, enacts as follows:

1 The Prevention of Cruelty to Animals Act R.S.B.C. 1996, c. 372, is amended by
adding the following section:

9.4
(1) In this section:
(a) "Act" means the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals Act;
(b) "mink" means any mink raised for a commercial purpose;
(¢) "mink farming' means the keeping and use of mink.

The requirements and recommended best practices contained in the Code of Practice for
the Care and Handling of Farmed Mink, as published and amended from time to time by
the National Farm Animal Care Council, are recognized as reasonable and generally
accepted practices of mink farming for the purposes of section 24.02 (c) of the Act.
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Scott, Melissa AGRI:EX

From: Mack, James AGRI:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 8:14 PM

To: _ Shust, Susan D AGRLEX

Cc: Scott, Melissa AGRIEX

Subject: Re: Mink Codes vs. Animal Health Act/Fur Farm Act.

Wow - we’ll first point is that if | send you emails after hours you don’t have to respond after hours. Now | feel bad.

I'd say that my office will follow up to arrange time for staff to meet with her. Then we’ll get Lorie to assign someone
to the meeting

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 8, 2018, at 8:04 PM, Shust, Susan D AGRI:EX <Susan.Shust@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi James - | took a quick look in cliff and it appears as though this is still with the MO for
assignment. I'll update the log and get this sent to staff asap.

Do you want staff names included in the outgoing? If so, who would be best to say will
meet with her?

Thanks
Susan

From: Mack, James AGRI:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 8:01 PM

To: Shust, Susan D AGRI:EX; Scott, Melissa AGRI:EX
Subject: FW: Mink Codes vs. Animal Health Act/Fur Farm Act.

I was cc-ed on theincoming and talked to the Minister about this.

Can we see who the response got tasked to? | have direction that the response should be:
- Very short
- Clarify that at the meeting we in fact noted that there were differences and asked for
her comments. Thank her for following up
- Task officials to meet with her to discuss her views so we can assess whether any
changes need to be made.
From: Lesley Fox [mailto:lesley@thefurbearers.com]
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 3:24 PM
To: Popham.MLA, Lana LASS:EX

Cc: Mack; James AGRI:EX
Subject: Re: Mink Codes vs. Animal Health Act/Fur Farm Act.

Dear Minister Popham,
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Last November, we met to revisit your previous intention of putting the Codes of Practice for the Care
and Handling of Mink into law (see attached docs for reference).

Some barriers that were identified at this meeting included the perception that the mink codes of
practice were too restrictive and the Animal Health Act and Fur Farm Act {Acts) already cover mink
related issues. Concerns were also raised that codes are constantly updated, making it difficult to
monitor from an administrative perspective.

I'am very concerned that you may be receiving bad advice, and that you are being blocked from your
previous election commitment to increase animal weifare standards on BC’s fur farms.

While the Animal Health Act does cover some of what is in the mink codes, the Act does so in general
terms. This allows for loopholes and making terms open to interpretation. Animals on fur farms are still
at risk.

For Example:
Act = “Each fur bearing animal on the fur farm has access to a sufficient supply of nutritious food.”
Vs,

Codes — “Feed intakes must be monitored at least daily and the feeding program adjusted to
compensate for intake lowering factors (e.g. high temps).... Feed management strategies must be
adjusted to meet intake needs for altered growth patterns associated with melatonin use.”

Also, there are several inadequacies in the Animal Health Act that could further compromise the welfare
of mink on BC's fur farms.

General care:

- No mention of biosecurity, especially related to Aleutian disease.

- No proper training requirements for people to recognize sick animals, provide treatment, or
euthanize.

- No requirement to use CO for euthanizing mink.

- No mentions of how to confirm death of an animal.

Food and Water:

-~  No body conditioning scores to help accurately assess animal health.
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

As you may remember, our association represents over 70,000 supporters, with the majority of our
base residing in BC. Our mandate is to reduce and eliminate the suffering endured by fur-bearing

2
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animals in the wild and confinement. The fur farming industry in BC has a history of poor animal
welfare standards, and further attention is needed to this matter.

Regarding the issue of codes being constantly updated, and that this causes administrative frustration, |
understand that concern. However, as you know, the wording of such a law could be crafted to address
those concerns. For example, “The requirements and recommended best practices contained in the
Code of Practice for the Care and Handling of Farmed Mink, as published and amended from time to
time by the National Farm Animal Care Council, are recognized as reasonable and generally accepted
practices of mink farming for the purposes of section 24.02 (c} of the Act.”

Can we please reassure our supporters that you will put forward a motion to adopt the federal codes
of practice for the care and handling of mink into law?

Thank you for your immediate attention to this matter.

Lesley Fox
Executive Director

The Fur-Bearers

179 West Broadway
Vancouver, BC, V5Y 1P4
Office: 604-435-1850
www,.TheFurBearers.com

You can also follow us at:

www.facebook.com/furfree
www.twitter.com/furbearers

Virus-free. www avast.com
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Scott, Melissa AGRIL:EX

From: Mack, James AGRIEX

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 11:51 AM

To: Hrycuik, Lorie AGRLEX; Shust, Susan D AGRLEX; Scott, Melissa AGREEX
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

To: Mack, James AGRI:EX; Shust, Susan D AGRI:EX; Scott, Melissa AGRL:EX
Subject: RE: Mink Codes vs. Animal Health Act/Fur Farm Act.

We were tasked and the letter that has been drafted states the same message that you have recommended below. |
was just about to approve and send to you. Are you meeting? Or do you want staff to meet, asin myself and Arlene?

Lorie Hrycuik
Ministry of Agriculture
250-356-8299

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 8:01 PM
To: Shust, Susan D AGRL:EX; Scott, Melissa AGRI:EX
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
Act - “Each fur bearing animal on the fur farm has access to a sufficient supply of nutritious food.”
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

Also, there are several inadequacies in the Animal Health Act that could further compromise the welfare of mink on BC's ;
fur farms. !

General care: |
- No mention of biosecurity, especially related to Aleutian disease.
- No proper training requirements for people to recognize sick animals, provide treatment, or euthanize.
- No requirement to use CO for euthanizing mink.
- No mentions of how to confirm death of an-animal.

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

No requirement for toy enrichment (golf ball).

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
www.TheFurBearers.com.

You can also follow us at:

www.facebook.com/furfree
www.twitte r‘cor_n_/fqrbea rers

Virus-free. www.avast.com
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Scott, Melissa AGRLI:EX

From: Mack, James AGRLEX

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 8:.01 PM

To: Shust, Susan D AGRILEX; Scott, Melissa AGRI:EX

Subject: FW: Mink Codes vs. Animal Health Act/Fur Farm Act.
Attachments: Popham fur codes.pdf; 2016 PMB- Final - Got Mink.docx

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

Last November, we met to revisit your previous intention of putting the Cades of Practice for the Care and Handling of
Mink into law (see attached docs for reference).

Some barriers that were identified at this meeting included the perception that the mink codes of practice were too
restrictive and the Animal Health Act and Fur Farm Act {Acts) already cover mink related issues. Concerns were also

raised that codes are constantly updated, making it difficult to monitor from an administrative perspective.

I am very concerned that you may be receiving bad advice, and that you are being blocked from your previous
election commitment to increase animal welfare standards on BC's fur farms.

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
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Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX

From: Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 2:18 PM
To: Pritchard, Jane AGRLEX
Subject: RE: 237685 - draft RED response
Thanks Jane

I guess it explains the context from AGR!’s perspective. | understand better how the regulatory expectations work. It
would still be useful to clarify a few specific points, as [ don’t think this situation in tenable as is in-region:
1) When was the facility authorized and under what regulation? May 1, 2012 Animal Health Act, Fur Farm
Regulations
2} Was there any facility inspections completed? (sounds like — yes- based on below, is it done annually? No, done
as required. Or just prior to start up?) Two inspections completed, 2012 and 2015
3} s there/was there any requirement to develop a management plan or health plan for the facility? Herd health
management plan required, and completed.
4} Did you place any other requirements on the applicant/operator? Compliance with the National Mink Code of
Practice
5) Does the license expire at any point? Is there opportunity to update facility requirements during that process?
The license is expired, Mar 21
6) Did the Regional District provide written support for the mink farm (eg consistent with Zoning) Yes, letter was
attached with the application package from the Regional District of East Kootenay that the land was zoned
correctly to allow fur farm.

I get your point about the zoning possibly being an underlying issue here, and | think the Reg District has regrets, but
that came after the application was approved as far as | know. Incorrect, the authorization from district has to
accompany the application

It seems that the outward facing aspects of running these facilities, such as grizzly bear conflicts and associated public
safety risks in this case, don’t have a space for discussion/consideration; and are someone else’s problem —eg. F & W
and Conservation officers? | have been recently informed by my ministry staff working on grizzly bear management and
recovery, and the COS regarding how this facility is strongly af'fectmg gnzzly bear use and conflict in the area both sprmg

T fall,.and.is.considered.a. hg:rh pr;gnt\{ for-mitigation.. e U . R R i

I'll keep you informed on what our next steps are as there appears to be a need to mitigate some risks to avoid public
safety issues.

John Krebs

From: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 12:14 PM
To: Krebs, John A FLNR:EX

Cc: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: 237685 - draft RED response

Agriculture licenses the fur farms under the Fur Farm Regulation under the Animal Health Act. The requirements are
more around care and control of the mink.
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Initial application process requires us to insure that the land that will be used is zoned for agricultural use, that was
done. It requires a site visit to insure the mink will be protected from weather and provided with adequate cage space,
that was done. Lynette Hare who is a mink farm inspector and maintains the licensing records can provide the
documentation and further details.

We are not required to determine much else. | suspect that if this were a poultry, dairy or swine production unit the
complaints would be similar, which leads this complaint more into whether this should be zoned for any agricultural
use, as even crops in the fall will be a bear attractant when dropped before combining.

Does that help?
Jane

From: Krebs, John A FLNR:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 7:34 AM
To: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Cc: Schwantje, Helen FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: 237685 - draft RED response

Jane — Are you able to assist with this Minister Letter? | am getting inquiries from CSS.
Thank you

John Krebs

From: Krebs, John A FLNR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 7:47 PM
To: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Cc: Schwantje, Helen FLNR:EX

Subject: FW: 237685 - draft RED response
Importance: High

Hello Jane

| am looking for some input from Agriculture on the attached CLIFF letter regarding a mink farm in the S:72 )

.79 The writer expresses a number of concerns regarding the facility and operations, among other issues
related to Grizzly bears etc. . I’'m wondering if you or one of your staff could assist me with the response. Alternatively, if
you can direct me to the appropriate person in your ministry that would be of great assistance.

John Krebs

Director | Resource Management | Kootenay Boundary Region

Regional Manager | Recreational Fisheries and Wildlife Programs

Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
Phane: (250) 489-8547 | e-mail' John Krebs@qgov.bec.ca

From: Thom, Lisa M FLNR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 4:34 PM

To: Krebs, John A FLNR:EX; Bohm, Holger FLNR:EX
Cc: Thom, Lisa M FLNR:EX; Cadogan, Iris FLNR:EX
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Subject: FW: 237685 - draft RED response
Importance: High

Hi Holger and John,
For your response please.

Thanks,
Lisa

From: FLNR.Correspondence@gov.bc.ca [mailto: FLNR.Correspondence@qov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 3:43 PM

To: Cadogan, Iris FLNR:EX

Cc: Cadogan, Iris FLNR:EX; Thom, Lisa M FLNR:EX

Subject: 237685 - draft RED response

Good afternoon,

Fish & Wildlife branch advised that this incoming should go to the region for response. Can you confirm that
you can respond?

Thanks,
Eleni
DM-CSS Referral Slip for ID:237685 ‘ 2018/04/11
Log Type: Letter via Email Action:  Draft Reply Due: 2018/04/11
Batch: Sig Level: Regional Executive Director
i . e R
?_;!;f;ﬂr Private Citizen Written:  2018/03/19 T:;'g
$.22 Received: 2018/03/20 File No.:
pue:  2018/04/11 Entered S
Y S
Phone
Email. Approved: ’;ﬁf roved
T m— gfned et s
Closed:
Address To: Minister Donaldson Copy To:
Rsp Office: RS-Fish and Wildlife Issue: Grizzly bears
X-Ref: Drafter:
With BN:
Subject

Complaint regarding a mink farm located in prime Grizzly territory in the Elk Valley. The Farm Practices
Protection Act is allowing the farm to compost mink carcasses, which is drawing the Grizzlies into dangerous
proximity to farmers and other residents. Also, mink are escaping and causing problems for local farmers.

Attached is an email of support from Clayton Lamb, March 19, 2018, South Rockies Grizzly Bear Project, that
collars bears, and includes a map of the area that confirms the attraction of the farm for Grizzlies.
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Log Notes

2018/04/11 needs to be addressed by region

2018/03/20 ED Response obo Minister - sent to OPR, please provide:
1. Draft bullets or wording
2. Addresses for PCs in draft response, including pc for Minister, (c.c. FLNR. Mmlsterﬁgov be.ca,
if email response)
3. Approved by (OPR to enter into Log Notes in CLIFF)
4, Drafter's name (OPR to complete drafter field in CLIFF)
Please note, a starter template has been provided.

This is due to CSS (FLNR.Correspondence@gov.be.ca) by April 5, 2018.

Referral DM-CSS -> MO-Minister

From: DM-CSS Sent: 2018/03/20  status:  Completed  RefAction:  FYI/File
To: MO-Minister Received: Reason: Sig Level:
Assign To: Completed:  2018/03/20 Due: File No.:

Referral DM-CSS -> MO-Minister -> DM-CSS

. . MO- . : . Ref Coordinate
From: — \peioter Sent: 2018/03/20 status: Accepted Action:  Response
| To: DM-CSS Received: 2018/03/20 Reason: Sig Level:
|| Assign ) 2018/04/05 (Pending .
| To: Completed: Due ( 4)_) File No.:
Referral DM-CSS -> MO-Minister -> DM-CSS -> RS-Fish and Wildlife
. ~ . . . Ref Draft
From:  DM-CSS Sent: 2018/03/20 status: Rejected Action:  Wording/Bullets
. RS-Fish and S , to region to )
To: Wildlife Received: Reason: respon. d Sig Level:
?g.ﬂg n Completed: 2018/04/11 bue:  2018/04/05 File No.:
Referral DM-CSS -> MO-Minister -> DM-CSS -> SO-RKB
From:  DM-CSS Sent: 2018/04/11 status: Pending Ref Action: Draft Wording/Bullets
To: SO-RKB Received: Reason: Sig Level:
Assign To: Completed: pbue:  2018/04/09 (Active (2)) File No.:
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Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX

s Io
From: Pritchard, Jane AGRL:EX
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 3:05 PM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX
Subject: FW:
Attachments: Grizzly Bear-Mink Farm Letter .pdf; Re: Grizzly Bear-Mink Farm Letter

----- Original Message-----

From: Schwantje, Helen FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 2:37 PM
To: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Subject:

Heads up.

----- Original Message-----

Froms.22

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 1:55 PM

To: Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX

Cc: Minister, ENV ENV:EX; Minister, AGRI AGRI:EX; Shypitka.MLA, Tom LASS:EX; Clayton Lamb; Chow, Emily FLNR:EX;
s.22 : Mike Sosnowski; Caravetta, Joe ENV:EX; Schwantje, Helen FLNR:EX; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Grizzly Bear-Mink Farm Letter
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March 19, 2018

Honourable Doug Donaldson
Minister of FLNR

Four years have now passed since my last letter regarding the Mink Farm in the Elk Valley. Four years
ago we had concerns and raised many issues regarding this farm. Now | am writing to advise you that
this is becoming a major safety and dangerous situation with all of the grizzly bear activity on my
property as well as my neighbors, a real threat to both the grizzly bears and to humans.

Again, this is not the Fraser Valley. This mink farm is located in prime grizzly bear country, in the ELK
VALLEY. The Farm Practice Protection Act protects the farmer, so where are the protections for the
neighboring residents — Health, Safety and Environmentally? Does the right to farm overide the safety
of residents? Maybe it is time to amend the Fur Farm Regulations . Also, prior to issuing this type of
permit for this type of farm, where was the due diligence ~ to evaluate PHYSICALLY and on site, whether
this type of “farm” is in the best interest of the MANY vs ONE?

In 2014, because of the frequency of gun shots from the mink farm, we started documenting the shots,
occuring at all hours of the day and night. What do you suppose he is shooting at 1:00a.m.?

I have been in contact with the Conservation Officers for the past few years, keeping them aware of the
bear situation. We have had the game wardens here because of the grizzly activity as have our
neighbours. The Conservation Officer and myself (with guns for safety) followed the well travelled
grizzly trail from our property to the mink farm. The CO was alarmed at the grizzly activity and stated he
has not seen such bear activity since the Elk Valley had the open landfills.

We have had a short reprieve, from mid November to now, (because of hibernation) where we were

~comfortable walking on our property or walking to our shop, or even sitting around our fire pit without

a rifle with us at all times. Last year the first set of grizzly tracks were noticed behind our house on April
1, when there was still approximately 2 feet of snow on the ground.

We are so vigilant in every way, ever since we have lived here, not to have any animal attractants of any
kind on our property and yet the “FARMS ACT” allows this unnatural baiting of the grizzlies and all other
predators. As | mentioned above, we have been keeping logs of the shooting activity, times and dates,
coming from the mink farm. This is a dangerous situation. The grizzlies are prowling around my home
and | hope this does not lead to them being destroyed. With spring here we most definitely will be
confronting grizzly bears and 1 will be reporting to not only the CO’s, RAAP but also to Grizzly Bear
Foundation, Wilderness Committee, Bear Aware, Bear Safe, Wild Site, Wild Safe, BC Fish & Wildlife, etc.
Isn’t it ironic that we have had so much bear activity on our property, have reported to RAAP, CQ's, and
that we were told that the mink farmer has not reported one bear incident? This seems highly
suspicious.
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We also have volunteered to collect hair samples from our property line for $-22 there is no
shortage of samples.

Our neighbors have had trail cameras out on their property since 2009. They have pictures of the odd
grizzly bear passing through in the spring and again in the fall until the past few years. Now the grizzly
bears are filmed almost daily. Clayton Lamb, from the South Rockies Grizzly Bear Project collared two
large male grizzlies overnight, yes, that's right, overnight, with a third bear on camera on their
property.

We have family that comes annually to camp out in our back yard, but will have to end this because of
our safety concerns. Why should we have to change our way of life because of “THE FARMS ACT” that
allows the baiting of dangerous animals.

Gillian Sanders (Kootenay Boundary Grizzly Fencing) informed us that the Mink Farmer is contemplating
an electric fence obviously to keep the bears away from the “bait station”. This will keep the farmer
safe but what about us and our neighbours? As the smell of the attractant will still coax and attract the
grizzlies in.

December 27 of 2017 we had a farmed mink under our closed in deck. We have cats so were unable
to trap it and couldn’t shoot it. Our neighbor caught one in her chicken coop, killing her chickens, she
notified the Game Warden who came out and collected the mink. How many more of these mink have
escaped? Since there is no inspections, or requirements for vaccinations of these animals how many
carry diseases which could spread to the wild mink, martin, etc. What about the hundreds of crows and
ravens we see flying with large pieces of, what we assume to be, decomposing carcasses , carrying and
dropping the composting carcasses of these mink in the springs, ponds and Nordstrom Creek, which
runs through the mink farm.

According to Ken Nickel, BC Ministry of Agriculture in January of 2014, the Ministry of Agriculture
generally does on-farm inspections but inspections are not required under the legislation. Maybe it is
time to change the legislation. | would like to know, via freedom of information, how many inspections
have been done on this farm. 1asked this in 2014 and | have still, yet to hear a reply. Are the proper

animals and wildlife becomes infected?

Could this farm be a potential threat to the already declining elk herds or badgers in the Elk Valley? This
farm is a definite potential threat to the grizzly bear population in the Elk Valley. Sooner or later
someone is going to get mauled and bears will be destroyed . Already, there have been grizzlies shot in
self-defense by hunters right across from the mink farm. Who will be held accountable or liable?
Whom do we sue, when our health or well-being is impacted because this farm was allowed to operate
in the heart of grizzly country, in a major travel pattern that is well known, to all the locals and game
wardens - We can’t raise anymore red flags. Not to mention that a creek, that has fresh water licenses
down-stream runs right through this mink farm {see well documented algae blooms downstream from
North American Mink farms)
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I have read your comment regarding the recent ban on grizzly bear hunting in BC, where you stated
“not socially acceptable to the vast majority of British Columbians to hunt grizzly bears”, but do the vast
majority of British Columbians know that the Farm Practices Protection Act (normal farm practice) is
allowing the composting of hundreds of mink carcasses, which in turn is baiting these beautiful majestic
and potentially dangerous animals to the likelihood of being destroyed.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Thank you

s.22
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Hare, LGette E AGRL:EX

From: Clayton Lamb <ctlamb@ualberta.ca>

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 2:30 PM

To: Caravetta, Joe ENV:EX; Shypitka.MLA, Tom LASS:EX; Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX; Chow,
Emily FLNR:EX; Schwantje, Helen FLNR:EX

Ce: Minister, ENV ENV:EX; Minister, AGRI AGRLEX; 522 Mike Sosnowski;
OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Grizzly Bear-Mink Farm Letter

Hi All,

I don’t knows-22  but he is correct. We have collared a number of grizzly bears in this valley, including two
within a few hundred meters of the the mink farm. The attraction of the mink farm is intense (see screenshot,
colors are unique individuals), all animals that occupy the area visit the farm (middle of screen, hub of activity).
This collar information is not publicly available, but can be used for conflict mitigation purposes if needed,

please just let me know.

Cheers,
Clayton

Clayton Lamb, PhD Candidate

South Rockies Grizzly Bear Project
S.Boutin and S.Nielsen Labs

Biological Sciences, University of Alberta
¢ ctlamb@ualberta.ca

n: 778-215-033¢

¢ @ClaytonTLamb

wr www.lamb-eco-research.ca
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Hare, Lynette E AGRLI:EX

R R . . B 2
From: Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 3:29 PM
To: Pritchard, Jane AGRLEX
Subject: Picture of Trap
Attachments: trap.JPG

And the picture of trap

Lynette Hare
Compliance, Operations
and Data Officer

Livestock Health Management & Regulation
Tel: {604) 556-3093 | Fax: (604) 556-3015 | Toll: 1-877-877-2474

Ministry of Agriculture | 1767 Angus Campbell Road | Abbotsford, BC V3G 2M3
st

\ B
i Places
’to wWork

FLOT

From: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 3:24 PM
To: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Subject:s-7°

Attached are photos of the inspection today.

- The outside pens are not used in the winter. When they are used, it is in the summer for 3-4 weeks when
they are breaking down the litters. The pens are fully under the eaves and a curtain comes down to protect
the mink from the elements. In picture 2 — they are in the process of removing all outside pens and have
_.made permanent new pens inside the sheds for transfervingmink. . .

- Asingle mink euthanasia tube is mounted In the hospital area for immediate use when necessary. The
euthanasia protocols were reviewed for the gas cart, that holds 50-60 mink.

- Metacam was available in the hospital area, though it was expired, | was told they would get a new bottle
immediately. There was only one mink in the hospital area and it was being euthanized, not treated.

- Traps are checked and emptied if necessary every morning. All the traps | saw were empty.

| just had a phone call with $-22 who indicates that the mink farm previously implicated does not protect the mink in
the outside sheds from weather (rain}), does not empty traps around the property for mink daily, and does not use the
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carbon monoxide box appropriately (overcrowding and insufficient time) and that records for pain medication use
would not line up with actual use {though | am not sure how we could verify that).

He has indicated that all this has been made public and that we are not doing our job by not banning fur farming.
Lynette could you go out again and take pictures of the outside shed rows to confirm protection from weather as well as

verifying that pain relief medication has been used on the property and inspect periphery traps to see that they are
empty. Also run through their SOP for euthanasia.

Lynette Hare
Compliance, Operations
and Data Officer

Livestock Health Management & Regulation
Tel: (604) 556-3093 | Fax: (604)556-3015 | Toll: 1-877-877-2474

Ministry of Agriculture | 1767 Angus Campbell Road | Abbotsford, BC V3G 2M3
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Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX

From: Pritchard, Jane AGRLEX

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 12:05 PM

To: Eileen Drever; Hare, Lynette E AGRL:EX

Subject: .22

| just had a phone call withs.22 who indicates that the mink farm previously implicated does not protect the mink in

the outside sheds from weather (rain), does not empty traps around the property for mink daily, and does not use the
carbon monoxide box appropriately (overcrowding and insufficient time) and that records for pain medication use
would not line up with actual use (though | am not sure how we could verify that).

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

Eileen the Ministry is moving to adopting the Code of Practice for Mink Farming in its entirety under the Fur Farm
Regulation.

Thanks
jane

Jane Pritchard

Executive Director Plant and Animal Health Branch
Chief Veterinary Officer

(604)556-3013

1767 Angus Campbell Rd,

Abbotsford, BC. V3G2M3
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Hare, 'anette E AGRI:EX

From: Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 3:35 PM
To: Pritchard, Jane AGRT:EX
Subject: RE: SPCA mink complaint file # 267987
Met withS-72 this afternoon.
s.79

Issue: No pain meds, not treating wounds

The hospital area had medical treatment records and medication available on site.

Only one mink was in the area at the time — being treated for a bone in the mouth.

All other mink that have injuries at this time of year are euthanized because they don’t keep injured mink when it’s
coming up to breeding season.

Issue: Other complaints about burying carcasses after pelting to FLNRO

There is a covered composting shed on site.
Carcasses are mixed with horse manure, lime and shavings. The compostis then spread on nearby fields.

Issue: Complaint about carbon monoxide to kill them, was explained as preferred in the code but should follow up that
they are using gas not car exhaust.

Kill box on site with CO canisters.
The farm was clean, cages were being pressured washed and being readied for the breeding season. Most cages
observed had only one mink per with clean food.

I did not observe any issues with the farm.

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
\ BEst

aces
to Work

p10Z
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From: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: SPCA mink complaint file # 267987

Yes Mok | guess not FLNRO. Yes surprised they don’t go for composting, maybe it is the compost that is buried, that
would be acceptable.

You could unofficially explore that so we can report to Eileen on that too.

All we really need is to make sure they are following their approved health management program and have the drugs on
site.

From: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 11:11 AM

To: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: SPCA mink complaint file # 267987

Ok. Flicall®-7 tomorrow after we talk.
How they dispose of the carcasses is for MOE ?$.79 has that big compost shed on his other property.

Lynette Hare
Compliance, Operations
and Data Officer

Livestock Health Management & Regulation
Tel: (604) 556-3093 | Fax: {604) 556-3015 | Toll: 1-877-877-2474

Ministry of Agriculture | 1767 Angus Campbell Road | Abbotsford, BC V3G 2M3

102

From: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX ”

..Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 11100 AN o
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: SPCA mink complaint file # 267987
This is from a $-22 that has requested to remain anonymous.
Eileen Drever needs us to visit and report back, but is not looking at this as a really serious complaint, like s.79  was.

From: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 10:58 AM

To: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: SPCA mink complaint file # 267987

That is the 879 — bit surprised if they are not treating wounds, doesn’t sound like S-7°

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

r10Z

- From: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 10:53 AM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX
Subject: SPCA mink complaint file # 267987

s.79

No pain meds, not treating wounds

Other complaints about burying carcasses after pelting to FLNRO

Complaint about carbon monoxide to kill them, was explained as preferred in the code but should follow up that they
are using gas not car exhaust.

This will take a visit to determine that they are following their health program.

Will be up to chat.
Jane

Jane Pritchard

Executive Director Plant and Animal Health Branch
Chief Veterinary Officer

(604)556-3013

1767 Angus Campbell Rd,

Abbotsford, BC. V3G2M3
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Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

From: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 1:01 PM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX

Subject: Re: g elisa contact

This is for mink :-)

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2018, at 12:17 PM, Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX <Lynette.Hare@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Unless Erin or Roger have other issues, I'm good with sending a note out
Lynette Hare
Compliance, Operations

and Data Officer

Livestock Health Management & Regulation
Tel: {604) 556-3093 | Fax: (604)556-3015 | Toll: 1-877-877-2474

Ministry of Agriculture | 1767 Angus Campbell Road | Abbotsford, BC V3G 2M3

<image001.jpg>

From: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 12:16 PM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

Subject: FW: q elisa contact

We are going to be discontinuing the current mink testing for AD and suggesting the producers replace
it with a test they can do them selves on farm.

Do you think we need a meeting for everyone, are there other things to talk about? Or can this justbe
“an information note sent to them?
jane

From: Yemen, Roberta AGRI:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 12:11 PM

To: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX; Zabek, Erin AGRI:EX; Roddick, Tracy AGRI:EX
Subject: RE: g elisa contact

The lateral flow test is pretty straight forward and could be done at the farm or at the lab. It will provide
the ranchers with the same kind of result as the CIEP so no confusion over interpreting ELISA

results. Given that and the simplicity of the test vs ELISA, this test would be my choice to replace the
CIEP.

Roberta
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From: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Sent: January-30-18 4:43 PM

To: Zabek, Erin AGRI:EX; Roddick, Tracy AGRI:EX; Yemen, Roberta AGRI:EX
Subject: FW: q elisa contact

meszzsm
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 4:41 PM
To: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Subject: g elisa contact
s.79

I also attached the lateral flow dip stick instructions. Irun some in house for shipments but most-
are run on farm. Thanks $7°
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Hare, anette E AGRI:EX

From: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 2:52 PM
To: Pritchard, Jane AGRL:EX

Subject: .79

Had a call from Patricia Burley, a CO. Her and a biologist went toS7°

around the entire farm).

(I guess he was more than happy to show them

| asked her to send us an email with all her findings and recommendations regarding attractants. But a couple things
she wanted clarification on:

How often do they clean out the manure under the cages? As far as | know, it is usually done about twice a yvs:ar.s'T9

told he had not done it in a year.

Composting — can they compost carcasses on the property? | said some send to render, some compost on the property,
so that is not unusual. And yes, the compost is sold to other farmers (least in the valley it is, | believes.79 told me that).

She said his shed perimeter fencing is completely down on two sides. He certainly did not tell me this on the phone.

S79 told her | said they were coming — which | didn’t so she wasn’t sure if anything was hid, in her words.

Lynette Hare
Compliance, Operations
and Data Officer

Livestock Health Management & Regulation
Tel: (604) 556-3093 | Fax: (604)556-3015 | Toll: 1-877-877-2474

Best
Places
J to Work
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ﬂe, Lynette E AGRLEX

From: Hare, Lynette E AGRL:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2017 3:08 PM

To: deBoon, Frank A ENV:EX; Schwantje, Helen FLNR:EX; Burley, Patricia ENV:EX; Pritchard,
Jane AGRLEX '

Ce: Stent, Patrick FLNR:EX; Chretien, Denny ENV:EX

Subject: RE:;S.79

Attachments: .79

I'have been to his farm twice. Itisanew farmand| _,, g
I trust he is sincerely trying to do everything he can to address these neighbors concerns.

http://www.bclaws.ca/civix/document/id/complete/statreg/8 2015

http://www.nfacc.ca/pdfs/codes/mink code of practice.pdf

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

e O BHOOH R A ENV R
Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2017 2:38 PM

To: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX; Schwantje, Helen FLNR:EX; Burley, Patricia ENV:EX; Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX
Cc: Stent, Patrick FLNR:EX; Chretien, Denny ENV:EX

Subject: RE:s.79

Lynette,
Could you please supply us with a copy of their permit or operating licence- anything that lists their operating
requirements and a copy of the Mink Code of Practice so we understand what their requirements are as mink farming is

new to us out here?

Thanks,
Frank
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From: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2017 2:56 PM _

To: deBoon, Frank A ENV:EX; Schwantje, Helen FLNR:EX; Burley, Patricia ENV:EX; Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX
Cc: Stent, Patrick FLNR:EX; Chretien, Denny ENV:EX

Subject: RE: s.79

I can confirm the farm is licensed and has complied with the Fur Farm Regulations and the Mink Code of Practice.

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

rl0c

From: deBoon, Frank A ENV:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2017 1:44 PM
To: Schwantje, Helen FLNR:EX; Burley, Patricia ENV:EX; Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX; Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX
Cc: Stent, Patrick FLNR:EX; Chretien, Denny ENV:EX

Subject: RE: .79

Lynette,
Maybe you can direct us on this, is the mink farm permitted under the Fur Farm Regulation under the Animal Health Act
and are their operations conducted under this regulation? Can we obtain a copy of the permit or approval for this

operation and any conditions required of the operators?

Thanks,

O - i | <

From: Schwantje, Helen FLNR:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2017 2:39 PM

To: deBoon, Frank A ENV:EX; Burley, Patricia ENV:EX; Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX; Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX
Cc: Stent, Patrick FLNR:EX; Chretien, Denny ENV:EX

Subject: Re:s.79

Frank,
Pls include Lynette on this issue.

From: deBoon, Frank A ENV:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2017 1:37 PM

To: Burley, Patricia ENV:EX; Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX; Schwantje, Helen FLNR:EX
Cc: Stent, Patrick FLNR:EX; Chretien, Denny ENV:EX

Subject: RE: s.79
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Jane,

Maybe you can direct us on this, is the mink farm permitted under the Fur Farm Regulation under the Animal Health Act
and are their operations conducted under this regulation?

Thanks,
Frank

From: Burley, Patricia ENV:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2017 2:16 PM

To: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX; Schwantje, Helen FLNR:EX

Cc: Stent, Patrick FLNR:EX; deBoon, Frank A ENV:EX; Chretien, Denny ENV:EX
Subject: FW:s.79

HiJane and Helen,

Do either of you have the mink farm permit requirements? Is there a specific inspection form we should be
following? My understanding is that we will be inspecting under the WLA 33.1(2) Attract dangerous wildlife to land or
premises.

Thank you,

Patricia Burley

Conservation Officer

East Kootenay Zone | Conservation Officer Service | Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
Box 2877, Fernie, BC, VOB1MO

http://www.env.gov.bc.ca/kootenay/eco/access.htm

Phone: (250) 423-4264, Fax: {250) 423-9217

RAPP 1-877-952-7277

From: Schwantje, Helen FLNR:EX
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 1:53 PM
To: Burley, Patricia ENV:EX; Bohm, Holger FLNR:EX; Chretien, Denny ENV:EX

” ”suhject:_F\“nuf:_s?g s e o et L e M L S M e s

FYl

From: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 12:23 PM
To: Schwantje, Helen FLNR:EX

Subject: RE:s 79

Pictures of farm at the pre-licensing visit -

From: Schwantje, Helen FLNR:EX

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 12:19 PM

To: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX; Bohm, Holger FLNR:EX; Chretien, Denny ENV:EX
Subject: RE:s.79
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T Cel Buriey, Patricia ENVIEXTT

The photo is of GPS collar locations and | am not allowed to send. But | will link you with the local wildlife manager
(Holger) and CO Sergeant (Denny). Gentlemen, Jane is the Chief Veterinary Officer from MAg. Mink farming is not
exactly scentless and those scents will attract animals esp bears at this time of year....price of the business I think.

From: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 12:10 PM
To: Schwantje, Helen FLNR:EX

Subject: RE:s.79

His neighbours hate him s.22 he has a great
operation, no one feeds mink toa mink, composted carcasses are nat smelly in colder months and | thought his went to
rendering, his fencing is amazing, and it is electrified. | am really not sure that a mink operation would attact a grizzly
bear any more or less than a sheep operation.

His feed is al! kept frozen in a lovely new building with refridgeration rooms.
We will look into this, but he is a licensed mink farmer and has a right to farm. He works diligently to protect the mink

and have a clean operation.
Can you share the photos??

From: Schwantje, Helen FLNR:EX

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 11:28 AM

To: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Cc: Burley, Patricia ENV:EX; Mowat, Garth FLNR:EX; Bohm, Holger FLNR:EX; Teske, Irene FLNR:EX; Krebs, John A
FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: $-7°

Hi Jane,

This is a very bad situation with the mink farm in the 72 _ Both for wildlife safety as
well and perhaps more importantly for human safety. Can vou approve your local Ag staff accompanying the COS for an
inspection pls?

Helen

From: Teske, Irene FLNR:EX
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 9:29 AM
To: Bohm, Holger FLNR:EX; Schwantje, Helen FLNR:EX; Krebs, John A FLNR:EX; Mowat, Garth FLNR: EX

a2 et q_,_v--- _________ S e e e e

Subject: FW: s.79
Hl everyone
Please review Patricia’s email and maps below. The grizzly bear location map is confidential sa please do not

forward. The telemetry locations are concentrated on the mink farm. This mink farm was approved by Ministry of
Agriculture in 2013. We did not have an opportunity to comment prior to approval.

Helen, do you know who in the Ministry of Ag we can contact regarding this issue? I'm thinking it would be good if
Ministry of Ag plus COS conducted a site inspection on this farm.

Thanks

Irene
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Box 2877, Eernie, BC, VOBIMO

frene E. Teske, RPBio

Wildlife biologist

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and
Rural Development

205 Industrial Road G

Cranbrook, BC V1C 7G5

250-489-8551 office

From: Burley, Patricia ENV:EX

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 9:50 AM

To: Teske, Irene FLNR:EX

Cc: Chretien, Denny ENV:EX; Gordon, Ryan ENV:EX; deBoon, Frank A ENV:EX
‘Subject: FW:s.79

Hi Irene,

Below is the email | was talking to you about today regarding the concerns with the mink farm north of
.79 Our complainant would like to stay anonymous. He heard second hand that the mink farm owner does
not feed the dead minks to the other minks because they are so disease infested and he does not want it to spread
that to the other minks. Supposedly he composts the dead minks that have a horrible stink that you can smell from
5.79 We are not sure if the bears have gotten into this compost or what it looks like but it would definitely be an
attract for them. CO Deboon was there last week and walked the property line where he saw packed down trails of
different sized grizzly tracks around the area. Clayton Lamb sent the below photos and data information to us last
week to show that the grizzly bears that are collared are definitely visiting this area.

I am willing to do an inspection on the facility, but I need to know what exactly to look for. | would like to go with

another CO or Biologist as thes.22 He
5.22

Thank you,

Patricia Burley
Conservation Officer
East Kootenay Zone | Conservation Officer Serwce | Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy

ttp://www.env.gov.bc.ca/kootenay/eco/access.htm

Phone: {250) 423-4264, Fax: (250) 423-9217
RAPP 1-877-952-7277

From: deBoon, Frank A ENV:EX

Sent: Friday, November 10, 2017 11:28 AM

To: Gordan, Ryan ENV:EX; Burley, Patricia ENV:EX
Cc: Chretien, Denny ENV:EX

Subject: Mink farm

Trish and Ryan,

Please have a look at 5.79 -grizzly bears at ....... These bears appear to be going to the mink farm- potential
attractants? ......can give you some background on the farm and owner too.
5
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The mink farm could probably use a good inspection to see if they are in compliance before the bears go to bed and
while there is lots of tracks to see where they are going and getting into. Clayton has collars in the area and collared

bears may be on site,
You may also want to talk to Irene Teske to find out about any previous issues with the mink ranch.

s.22

Thanks,

Frank
s.79
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Hare, LGette E AGRI:EX

From: Hare, Lynette E AGREEX

Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2017 12:03 PM
To: Pritchard, Jane AGRLEX

Cc: .79 i Pawlik, Michael AGRLEX
Subject: ‘Farm inspection Nov 23, 2017

Dr. Pawlik and myself re-visited the farm and can confirm all outstanding items have been completed.

Treatment records and cards were available and mink were in separate sections . All other pens had nest boxes and/or
reduced in numbers according to code and the sheds were clean and dry.

Thank you.

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
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Hare, anette E AGRLEX

From: Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX

Sent; Wednesday, November 22, 2017 12:39 PM

To: s.79

Cc: Pawlik, Michael AGRLEX; Pritchard, Jane AGRLI:EX

Subject: Nov 23

Attachments: s.79 Licensing Inspection October 13, 2017.docx

Hi 79  as agreed last week, Dr. Pawlik and myself will be at the farm Thursday at 10 am. Please ensure these items are

completed as outlined in my letter of October 16™.

1} Treat sick and injured mink according to your Health Management Plan or euthanize

o Treatment records — required.

e Treatment cards — required.

o Treated mink, returned escapees and recovered mink are mixed — separate into sections in the
shed row.

2) Reduce the number of mink in pens as per the pen density requirements in Table 3 of the Code

of Practice and install a hammock/shelf for all pens with multiple mink.

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

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 8:45 AM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX

Subject: RE: s.79

Thanks. His neighbours are not nice.

From: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 8:42 AM
To: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Subject: s.79

Spoke toS79

- Yes, he has noticed more bears and attributes this to the bear hunt being cancelled.

- He rotated his carcass pile in mid-October and says it was fully composted.

- He skinned 400 mink and froze most of them, he has never spread the compost or manure on the fields.

- He has an elk fence {(not required by us) and it is not electrified.

- The fence has been compromised because the bears dig under it.

- His'mink are disease-free.

- His neighbors have piles of elk guts, loose chickens and throw cow carcasses in the field ~ which he maintains is
as much a bear-attractant as his mink smell.

I'don’t think his practices have changed any from the last time we were there.

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

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 12:27 PM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

Subject: FW:s.72

Can you give®"®  acall and get his side of the story please. Specifically about composting carcasses and his impression
of grizzly bear activity this year compared to other years.
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s e g A N

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
exactly scentless and those scents will attract animals esp bears at this time of year....price of the business | think.

From: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 12:10 PM
To: Schwantje, Helen FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: s.79

His neighbours hate hirnrs.22 1e has a great
operation, no one feeds mink to mink, composted carcasses are not smelly in colder months and | thought his went to
rendering, his fencing is amazing, and it is electrified. | am really not sure that a mink operation would attact a grizzly
bear any more or less than a sheep operation.

His feed is all kept frozen in a lovely new building with refridgeration rooms.

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

Subject: RE:s7°

This is a very bad situation with the mink farm in the Elk Vailey that opened a few years ago. Both for wildlife safety as
well and perhaps more importantly for human safety. Can you approve your local Ag staff accompanying the COS for an
inspection pls?

Helen

From: Teske, Irene FLNR:EX

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 9:29 AM

To: Bohm, Holger FLNR:EX; Schwantje, Helen FLNR:EX; Krebs, John A FLNR:EX; Mowat, Garth FLNR:EX
Cc: Burley, Patricia ENV:EX

Subject: FW: s.79

Hi everyone
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Please review Patricia’s email and maps below. The grizzly bear location map is confidential so please do not
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
lrene

Irene E. Teske, RPBio

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
Subject: FW: .79

Hi Irene,

Below is the email | was talking to you about today regarding the concerns with the mink farms-79
.79 Our complainant would like to stay anonymous. He heard second hand that the mink farm owner does
not feed the dead minks to the other minks because they are so disease infested and he does not want it to spread
that to the other minks. Supposedly he composts the dead minks that have a horrible stink that you can smell from
Hwy 43. We are not sure if the bears have gotten into this compost or what it looks like but it would definitely be an
attract for them. CO Deboon was there last week and walked the property line where he saw packed down trails of
different sized grizzly tracks around the area. Clayton Lamb sent the below photos and data information to us last
week to show that the grizzly bears that are collared are definitely visiting thisarea.

I am willing to do an inspection on the facility, but | need to know what exactly to look for. | would like to go with

another CO or Biologist as the mink farm owner, s.22
5.22

Thank you,

Patricia Burley

Conservation Officer

East Kootenay Zone | Conservation Officer Service | Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
Box 2877, Fernie, BC, VOB1MO0

hitp://www.env.gov.bc.ca/kootenay/eco/access.htm

Phone: (250) 423-4264, Fax: (250) 423-9217

RAPP 1-877-952-7277
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From: deBoon, Frank A ENV:EX.

Sent: Friday, November 10, 2017 11:28 AM

To: Gordon, Ryan ENV:EX; Burley, Patricia ENV:EX
Cc: Chretien, Denny ENV:EX

Subject: Mink farm

Trish and Ryan,

Please have a look at S-79 ~grizzly bears at ....... These bears appear to be going to the mink farm- potential
attractants? .......can give you some background on the farm and owner too.

The mink farm could probably use a good inspection to see if they are in compliance before the bears go to bed and
while there is lots of tracks to see where they are going and getting into. Clayton has collars in the area and collared
bears may be on site.

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

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 10:37 AM
To: s.79

Subject: RE: Fur Petition

Good to hear, thanksS-72

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

e o 78
From:

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 10:29 AM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX
Subject: Re: Fur Petition

Thank you Lynette. Yes! This particular petition | have not heard about, but I'm aware that Ontario has been ramping up

e With issues such as these... There has also been.many.farm protests.in.the province.recently..|. aporeciate the.notice...........

though. Thank you.

BTW. | appreciate the ministry helping us out with a permit for the$-7° . The mink have all been raised in
pairs there and have been doing well. We plan to harvest those mink there on the last few days of November or the first
days of December (depending when they’re prime). It helped us out tremendously because we got to break down cage
sizes on both of our existing farms, and therefor | can see significant signs of improvement regarding health and quality
throughout the herd. Thanks a lot. '

s.79
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On Oct 17, 2017, at 09:41, Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX <Lynette.Hare@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good Morning,

We have received the following information regarding an online petition we thought would be
worthwhile to pass on to you if you are not already aware of it.

Lynette Hare
Compliance, Operations
and Data Officer

Livestock Health Management & Regulation
Tel: (604) 556-3093 | Fax: (604) 556-3015 | Toll: 1-877-877-2474

Ministry of Agriculture | 1767 Angus Campbell Road | Abhotsford, BC V3G 2M3
<image002.jpg>

The ethics of animal farming, here is the contents of an on-line petition in Ontario.

Copyright
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Hare, LGette E AGRL:EX

From: Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 1:03 PM
To: .79

Subject: RE: Fur Petition

His- 79

The neighbor finally called me back, and it was very reasonable — | was pleasantly surprised. She was very reassured
that we inspect and license fur farms. | went through each of her issues and gave her an explanation that she seemed
to be satisfied with, | don’t believe it will go any further.

Thanks.
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

o 4P BEst
2 iPlaces
N to work

From: s.22,s.79

e %“*'\Alndnncﬁny,(}Ctobef—lg,7”‘1717T*DM e L e e i

..... et et [ o e ]

To: Hare, Lynetie E AGRI:EX
Subject: RE: Fur Petition
Hi Lynette,

Thanks for passing it on | had not heard of this yet | will let the other ranchers know. | always wonder were these people
get their misinformation from. How did it go when you talked to my neighbor a couple of weeks ago?

ThanksS-79

From: .Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX [mailto:Lynette.Hare@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 10:53 AM
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To: '5.22,8.79
Subject: Fur Petition

Good Morning,

We have received the following information regarding an online petition we thought would be worthwhile to pass on to
you if you are not already aware of it.

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
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BRITISH 5 Mmlstry of
COLUMBIA | Agriculture

October 16, 2017

s.79 il 8.22,5.79

Email: ™

RE:  October 13,2017 Farm Inspection at =79
Lynette Hare, Compliance Officer
Dr. Michael Pawlik, Veterinary Specialist
Dr. Jane Pritchard, Executive Director

s.79

On September 25 there were a number of non-compliance items we requested you to complete prior
to our subsequent visit on October 13. The following require immediate rectification for your farm
to maintain a current license:

1} Treat sick and injured mink according to your Health Management Plan or euthanize

e Treatment records ~ required.
Treatment cards — required.

e Treated mink, returned escapees and recovered mink are mixed — separate into sections
in the shed row.

2) Reduce the number of mink in pens as per the pen density requirements in Table 3 of the Code
of Practice and install a hammock/shelf for all pens with multiple mink.

your l1cense

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
Lynette Hare
Operations, Compliance
And Data Officer
Ministry of Agriculture Livestock Health Mailing Address;

Management & Regulatory 1767 Angus Campbeli Road

Unit Abbotsford, BC V3G 2M3

Telephone: 604 556-3093 Web Address: hﬁpa’:‘www‘ai‘gov.bc.ca Page 38 of 152
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Hare, l.znette E AGRL:EX

From: Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 11:57 AM

To: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Subject: RE:S-79 - hospital pen

i told>"® | would be back mid-Novem ber, | said a couple weeks, but he said there would still be multiple mink in the

cages and it would not be thinned out for a month. There was some improvement since Michael and | were there, but it
seemss.79 just solves one problem and another is created.

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

From: Pritchard, Jane AGRT:EX

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 3:01 PM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX
Subject:s.79 - hospital pen

What | tolds.72
1. There were no treatment records — correct this
2. There were no treatment cards — correct this
e Bucal heredsa.mix.of treated.mink..with returned.escapees.and.recovered.animale —need.to.ha.ahle.to.tellwho g
who and would be better if they were separated into section in the shed row. Correct this.
4. Not sure what you and Michael thought about 2 weeks again or longer to go back?
Jane

Jane Pritchard

Executive Director Plant and Animal Heaith Branch
Chief Veterinary Officer

(604)556-3013

1767 Angus Campbell Rd,

Abbotsford, BC. V3G2M3
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l-lare, Lynette E AGRLEX

i e
From: Pritchard, Jane AGRLEX
Sent: ‘Wednesday, October 4, 2017 10:19 AM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX
Subject: RE: $.79  Mink Farm complaint

Makes sense. In reality there is not an agricultural area that would not have smells and dust. They should have
investigated what a mink farm was before buyin.

From: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 10:13 AM
To: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Subject: s.79  Mink Farm complaint

I have a message in to talk to the complainant, but | did talk tos.79 the owner:

- Two mink did escape, he recaptured them and fixed the fence. He had some vandalism on his property.

- Inthe winter he had 5,000 mink — the summer he has 30,000. He will be pelting in October/November. This
contributes to the extra noise from the mink (one of her complaints)

- The smell -~ when it is extra hot in the day, and cools at night — the smell will be stronger {it’s been a long hot
summer) '

- They store the manure in the summer in the shed, they just spread the manure on the fields (again, strong smell
is seasonal). They are back to storing the manure.

- Dust complaint — he believes that is more to do with the corn crop than the mink.

- They are in the ALR with urban development right beside the farm.

Lynette Hare _
Compliance, Operations
and Data Officer

Livestock Health Management & Regulation
Tel: (604) 556-3093 | Fax: (604) 556-3015 | Toll: 1-877-877-2474

Ministry of Agriculture | 1767 Angus Campbell Road | Abbotsford, BC V3G 23

Best
Places
to Work

¥10¢
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Hare, anette E AGRL:EX

From: Pritchard, Jane AGRLEX

Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 3:22 PM
To: Hare, Lynette £ AGRLEX

Subject: REs.79 Fur Farm

We just started!!

From: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 3:20 PM
To: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: .79 . Fur Farm

That'ss-79 farm, and it is a beautiful farm so I'm surprised, but will call him tomorrow.

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
% Best

places
# 1O Work

From: AGRI PAHB AGRI:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 3:12 PM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX
Cc: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX
Subject: FW:s.79

Hello Lynette,

Please see the email below sent to our PAHB inbox. The first part is more of City of Chilliwack/GVRD issue but the mink
escaping and them wanting an inspection we thought might be more of a regulatory/ licensing issue. Please advise.

Kind Regards,

Gen Rottluff

Accessioning Clerk

Plant & Animal Health Branch
B.C. Ministry of Agriculture

1767 Angus Campbell Rd
Abbotsford B.C.

Tel: 604-556-3003
www.gov.bc.ca/agriculture

Page 41 of 152



From: 522

Sent: Sunday, October 1, 2017 12:36 PM
To: AGRI PAHB AGRI:EX

Subject:s.79

Good afternoon,

I wonder if you could tell me more about what fur farms - specifically mink farms - are required to do
in order to mitigate nuisances to neighbouring residential properties. We've been having more issues
over the past few months than ever before.

[ have lived in close proximity to what | have been told is a mink farm for about 18 months. | think the
operation's address is s.79

Before we bought our home, we understood from the neighbourhood that the farm released smell,
usually in the early morning or late evening; | presume so it is likely to offend the least amount of
people. It has been bearable thus far, but for the past few months the smell has become quite
offensive - strong, different than usual, more frequent, and long lasting. It has really embedded itself
in our home, specifically our master bedroom, which is above the bushes and tree line and so has no
impediment o dust and smell.

We notice that we suffer a lot more dirt and dust in our home than anywhere else we have lived and
feel certain it is because of the farming operation. Again, much worse lately than usual.

TW|ce this summer, minks escaped the farm and were frolicking in our neighbours' backyards. One

neighbour was able to get in touch with the farm, and they came over to trap the mink to take them
back. The mink are also much easier to hear lately - their noises are noticeable most of the day and night.

The changes outlined above that we've easily noticed makes me wonder if their standards have
slipped or if regulations are no longer being followed.

Is it possible to have an inspection carried out to ensure that proper mitigation techniques are being
used by the farm in order to decrease the nuisances described above? | sometimes worry about

Page 42 of 152



what these nuisances could be doing to our health, over time, and certainly loose animalis in our
backyards is a safety concern. Other neighbours have shared these same concerns and interest.

Thanks in advance for any information you can share.

s.22
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Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX
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From: Pawlik, Michael AGRLEX
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 12:42 PM
To: Hare, Lynette £ AGRLEX
Subject: RE: DRAFTS.79 Licensing Inspection September 25, 2017
Attachments: .79 Licensing Inspection September 25 2017.docx

Hey Lynette!

I don't know what the “approved format is” for these letters but | modified it a bit to get rid of some redundancies and
to provide some explanation what some of these findings mean (like the tearing and clouding of the eyes suggestive of
high ammonia levels; and the swollen digits suggestive of bacterial infection).

The suggestions are good and interrelated. Less crowding means they can monitor the ferrets better for injuries and
illness. Less waste and less crowding also means less injury and illness. The guy seems to be creating problems through
non-compliance which he then uses as excuses :/

Hope all is well!
Michael

From: Hare, Lynefte EAGRIEX
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 11:13 AM
To: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX; Pawlik, Michael AGRI:EX

Subject: DRAFT s.79 Licensing Inspection September 25, 2017
| have prepared a draft fors-79 _please take a look and feel free to give any additions or feedback.
1
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Hare, LGette E AGRI:EX

From: Pritchard, Jane AGRLI:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 3:36 PM

To: Eileen Drever

Cc: Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX

Subject: Mink

.79 was inspected today and found to be way out of compliance with the regulations in areas of crowding,

hygiene and following his approved health plan. He has been informed of the violations and given a week to be in full
compliance. Animals with medical issues were pointed out bys.79
s.79 and they are to be addressed immediately.

We will be following up.

879 had assured us in the spring that he was closing this location as it was not profitable. If he is to continue at this
location we will be working very closely with him.

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

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 3:10 PM
To: Pritchard, Jane AGRLEX

Subject: FW: Mink Farm Summary

In addition to Mike’s notes, many of the water nipples were dripping and contributing to the standing water and
smell. Many of the water bowls are green and slimmy. S:79 is not treating any of the mink because he says he is just
going to kill the ones that are injured (this rationale did not make sense since there were so many of them still in the
cages). Many cages that did have appropriate numbers and sizes, had no shavings in the nest boxes,

He said he was in the process of maoving the mink from the smaller cages or over-crowded cages to the cages in the back
row — but, he said it was too hot to move them.

I told him i will summarize what needs to be done and email it to him, then go out again in the next couple weeks to see
if it has been done.

We did not go through every shed, but got a pretty good idea of the condition of most of the farm.

From: Pawlik, Michael AGRI:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 2:58 PM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRL:EX

Subject: Mink Farm Summary

Hey Lynette!
So here’s the detailed notes and summary of what | saw on my walk through.

Shed 1; Row 1 (Half}):
- Mild accumulation of dried old food on the wire cages in addition to the fresh food
- Many of the water dishes were dirty with accumulation of feed and other debris; Translucent film on the water
surface

- Moderate to strong smell of ammonia
Build-up of feces beneath the cages

- Few mink with increased tear production and wet fur around the eyes (conjunctivitis)
T
Several mink had one or multiple digits that were noticeably swollen at the tips; affected digits were missing claws
with sanguineous discharge
- One mink had mild to moderate facial swelling around the maxillary lip, nose and around the lower eye lid
End cage was smaller than standard acceptable size and contained 2 mink
No enrichment in any of the cages

Shed 2; Row 1 (Half):

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

- Build-up of feces beneath the cages

- One mink with multiple digits that were noticeably swollen at the tips; affected digits were missing claws with
sanguineous discharge
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One mink was curled in the middle of the cage and minimally responsive; no obvious disease (face was hidden from
view); cage mates were very active

End cage was smaller than standard acceptable size and contained 2 mink

No enrichment in any of the cages

Shed 3; Row 1 (Half):

Moderate to strong smell of ammonia

Build-up of feces beneath the cages

Mild to moderate accumulation of feces within the corners of some of the cages
End cage was smaller than standard acceptable size and contained 2 mink

No enrichment in any of the cages

Shed 4; Row 1 (Full):

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

Several mink had tails with excessive grooming or sores on the tail tips

Several mink had increased tear production and wet fur around the eyes; One mink had clouding of the corneas
with excessive tear production {keratoconjunctivitis) '

One mink had conjunctivitis with prolapse of the third eyelid

No enrichment in any of the cages

Shed 4; Row 2: .
- Many instances where four mink were in a cage with approximately 300 sq inch of floor space and no additional

shelf/platform

SUMMARY

(conjunctivitis) and occasional clouding of the corneas (keratitis) _

There were a number of overcrowded cages; the cages at the end of the row were below the standard size and still
contained 2 mink

Most of the cages examined did not have enrichment

The water bowls were frequently dirty with accumulation of feed material/debris and the formation of a cloudy film
on the water surface; some water bowls were leaking and forming puddles on the ground

There was mild build-up of dry old feed material on many of the cages

There was mild build-up of feces within the corners of a few of the cages

There was a moderate to strong smell of ammonia in most of the sheds with evidence of excessive tear production

o T L T T e tips that were excessively groomed or hadsores e

Some of the mink were missing one or multiple claws which were associated with noticeably swollen digits with
sanguineous exudation

One of the mink had mild facial swelling around the snout

A couple of the mink were dull and/or minimally responsive
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~ - "No enrichment in any of the cages

Hare, ane'tte E AGRL:EX

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

- One of the mink was minimally responsive; Squinting eyes

- Several mink had one or multiple digits that were noticeably swollen at the tips; affected digits were missing claws
with sanguineous discharge

- One mink had mild to moderate facial swelling around the maxillary lip, nose and around the lower eye lid

- End cage was smaller than standard acceptable size and contained 2 mink

- No enrichment in any of the cages

Shed 2; Row 1 {Half):

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

= One mink was curled in the middle of the cage and minimally responsive; no obvious disease (face was hidden from
view); cage mates were very active

- End cage was smaller than standard acceptable size and contained 2 mink _

Shed 3; Row 1 (Half):

- Moderate to strong smell of ammonia

- Build-up of feces beneath the cages

- Mild to moderate accumulation of feces within the corners of some of the cages
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

- Moderate to strong smell of ammaonia

- Build-up of feces beneath the cages

- Mild to moderate accumulation of feces within the corners of some of the cages
- Several mink had tails with excessive grooming or sores an the tail tips

1
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- Several mink had increased tear production and wet fur around the eyes; One mink had clouding of the corneas
with excessive tear production (keratoconjunctivitis)

- One mink had conjunctivitis with prolapse of the third eyelid

- No enrichment in any of the cages

Shed 4; Row 2:
- Many instances where four mink were in a cage with approximately 300 sq inch of floor space and no additional
shelf/platform

SUMMARY

- There were a number of overcrowded cages; the cages at the end of the row were below the standard size and still
contained 2 mink

- Most of the cages examined did not have enrichment

- The water bowls were frequently dirty with accumulation of feed material/debris and the formation of a cloudy film
on the water surface; some water bowls were leaking and forming puddles on the ground

- There was mild build-up of dry old feed material on many of the cages

- There was mild build-up of feces within the corners of a few of the cages

- There was a moderate to strong smell of ammonia in most of the sheds with evidence of excessive tear production
(conjunctivitis) and occasional clouding of the corneas (keratitis)

- Some of the mink had tail tips that were excessively groomed or had sores

- Some of the mink were missing one or multiple claws which were associated with noticeably swollen digits with
sanguineous exudation

- One of the mink had mild facial swelling around the snout

- Acouple of the mink were dull and/or minimally responsive
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Hare, Lynette E AGRL:EX
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From: Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 9:26 AM
To: Pritchard, Jane AGRLEX
Subject: FW: Mink complaint SPCA

Elieen said she was not going to send anyone out, but left it with you.

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

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 9:25 AM
To: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Subject: Mink complaint SPCA

On September 21% a meter reader called the SPCA with the following complaint:

Property s79

- Strong ammonia and feces smell

- Mink fighting

- One mink observed with a gash

- Some showing a-typical behaviour, chewing cage
- One with a face ripped open

- Piled up feces under cages

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
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8.22,5.79
From:
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2017 1:51 PM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX
Subject: Re:s.79

Hi Lynette. We are just reviewing our options at the moment. Once we get further along, V'll be in contact with you.
Thanks.

s.79

OnlJun 7, 2017, at 13:49, Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX <Lynette.Hare@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi 3-7 hope everything is going well for you.

I understand from Janes-79 has built a mink farm in Ft. Langley and that you were going to
put mink on the location?

We do not have any record of aS-79 _site. Ifthis is the case, please be sure to complete the
following requirements prior to populating a new site:

1. Fur Farm Application Form

2. Health Management Plan including the veterinarian you will be using.

3. Written verification that you have received permission from the municipality to operate a
fur farm on that particular premise.

Any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.
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

www.gov.bc.ca/agriservicebe

<image003.jpg>
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Hare, Lynette E AGRIﬂ_

ErTa— P T N T
From: Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2017 9:04 AM
To: Pritchard, Jane AGRLEX

Subject: s.79
All of the roofs have been taken off the sheds except two. The cages are still in rows, so makes me wonder if he pléns
on rebuilding or salvaging the cages for the future. | guess time will tell.

.79 _just keeps losing or forgetting to get in his renewal. Said he’ll do it asap. |did stop to pick it up but he was out
getting feed.

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

www.gov.bc.calagriservicebe
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i Ministry of Agriculture

bonrn i 1767 Angus Campbell Road

| Ministry of Animal Health Centre Abbotsford BC VG 243
BRITISH | Agri Tele + {604) 556-3003
COLUMBIA | Agriculture Facaime: . (G0 5360010
"The Best Place on Banth AAVLD - Accredited Laboratory Tol-Free - 1-800-661-9903

Final Report AHC Case: 17-4872

Last Updated: 10/04/17 10:43 AM

Pathologist: Glenna McGregor Veterinarian: Dr. Daniel McDermid
Received Date: 09/27/17 Clinic; Greenbelt Veterinary Serv
Collected Date: 09/27/17 Phone: (604) 792-1501
Client Ref No: Fax: (604) 792-1173
s79 Animal Data
Species: Mink
Breed:
Sex: M
Phone: Age: 8 Months
Premise ID: Animal ID:
Case History

Submitted 2 mink for post mortem examination.

History: Repsiratory problems. Loss of 6 per day with resp. problems.
Presenting complaint: sudden death. Vaccinated: yes. Euthanized: no.
#in group: 30,000.

*All histories are copied verbatim from the submission form

Final diagnosis:

* Hemorrhagic pneumonia, severe
Lymphoeytic interstitial nephritis, severe
Comments:

Both of these mink had a severe hemomhagic pneumonia. In one of these mink this was caused by Pseudomonas
aeruginosa and in the other this was caused by Escherischia coli. Both are commonly reported causes of hemonhagic
pneumonia in mink. Comesponding to the different agents involved in each of the mink there were subtle differences in the
microscopic lung lesions between the two mink, confirming that there are two bacterial species causing disease on this
farm. Sensitivity results are attached. '

“The presence of two bacterial species causing cases of pneumonia on one farm may be suggestive of some underlying
factor predisposing these mink to bacterial lung infection. Unfortunately, the predisposing factors for hemorhagic
preumonia are poorly defined in mink. There is same association between E. coli hemorrhagic pneumonia and influenza
infection. The histologic lesions in these mink are not particularly suggestive of underlying influenza infection; however,
there is extensive lung damage due to the bacterial pneumonia that might mask an influenza lesion, so to investigate this
further influenza PCR is pending.

Case: 174872 Page 10f 3
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Both mink had a severe lymphocytic interstitial nephritis. The most likely eticlogy for this is Aleutian Disease Virus
(ADV). PCR for ADV is pending.

if you have any questions or concems please do not hesitate to call (604-556-3003) or email
(Glenna.McGregor@gov.be.ca).

Addendum Oct. 3, 2017: Aleutian Disease Virus (ADV) PCRwas positive, confirming Aleutian disease as the cause of
the inflammation in the kidneys. Influenza PCR was negative.

Received two mink in a mildly autolyzed state of post-mortem presenation. They were in good body condition weighing
1.8 and 2 kg. In both mink there was extensive dark purple discoloration and consolidation affecting more than 80% of the
lung parenchyma, particularly severely in the cranioventral fung lobes.

In both mink the kidneys were bilaterally mildly pale and roughened with muitiple pinpoint what foci throughout the cortex.

There is mild generalized autolysis,

The following tissues were examined and appear histologically nomal: trachea, diaphragm, tongue, skeletal muscle,
intestine, pancreas, and brain.

Heart: the pericardium is lined by plump chains of mesothelial cells (reactive), multifocally expanded by hemorrhage and
infiltrated by small numbers of lymphocytes and plasma cells.

Kidney: bilaterally in both mink abundant lymphocytes and plasma cells infiltrate the renal cortical interstitium
surrounding and separating renal tubules. Renal tubules are multifocally mildly ectatic and lined by attenuated,
degenerating or regenerating tubular epithelial cells. These tubules frequently contain homogeneous eosinophilic material
(proteinuria) and/or hyaline casts or less commonly granular or cellular casts and occasionally small amounts of deeply
basephilic granular material {mineral).

Lung: sections are pooled for histologic analysis. There appear to be two distinct pattems of pneumonia. Likely reflecting

a difference between the two examined mink. In pattem 1 alveoli are diffusely filled with hemorrhage, pale eosinophilic

material (edema), large numbers of viable and degenerate neutrophils mixed with fewer lymphocytes. plasma cells and

macrophages and extremely numerous small bacterial rods located both intracellularly and extracellulady. There is

extensive alveolar septal necrosis. In pattem 2 alvedli are filled with edema and mederate amounts of hemorrhage and

myriad smell bacterial rods often mixed with small numbers: of viable and degenerate neutrophils and necrotic cellular and

nuclear debris. There is frequent alveolar septal necrosis. Blood wessels are frequently cuffed by large numbers of small
skl TOUS and Ctiied-and oRer transintrally nmirated By large Tombers of degenerae neaiophils and MSsroic === ssss s

cellular and nuclear debris.

Spleen: there is a locally extensive area of lytic necrosis characterized by loss of normal splenic architecture and
replacement by an aggregate of necrotic cellular and nuclear debris, fibrin and a few scattered degenerate neutrophils.
There are large numbers of scattered megakaryocytes (extramedullary thrombopoiesis, normal in young anirials).

Liver: portal triads are diffusely infiltrated by small to moderate numbers of plasma cells and fewer lymphocytes. Bile
ducts frequently contain small amounts of orange-yellow material (bile stasis).

Aerobic Culture - Prod Resulted by: Erin Zabek Verified by: Hughes,Giselle on 09/28/17 @ 11:55
AM

‘Case: 174872 Page 2 of 3
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v

| Specimen || iD Isolate | Result I Level [
Lung A Pseudomonas aeruginosa _ ||Positive 4+

Lung B E.coli (haemolytic ) [Positive 4+

Lung B |Proteus sp. Positive

Kidney E.coli (haemolytic ) Positive 3+

Spleen l E.coli (haemolytic ) Positive 3+

Spleen ||Pseudomonas aeruginosa  |[Positive 3+

Liver |[E.coli (haemalytic ) |[Positive Jla+

CNEG Resulted by: Hughes,Giselle Verified by: Roberta Yemen on 09/29/17 @ 1:13 PM

| |Organism

Antibictics Pseudomonas aeruginosal|E.coli (non-haemolytic) |
A |

|Enrofioxacin r S |

|Ceftiofur r s

Gentamicin s S

Neomycin S [

Ampicillin-Sulbactam r r

Sulphamethoxazole/ Trimethoprim|[r r |

[Tetracycline Ir r ]

{[Florfenicol Ir lls |

Aleutian Disease virus Resulted by: Danielle Lewis Verified by: Tomy Joseph on 09/29/17 @ 3:52

PM
|Specimen iID I Test |Result |
_I‘I‘tssue ng. lv, kd, sp llAleutian Disease virus LPositi\,e |

Test validation in progress.

Influenza Vlms-Consensus Resulted by: A Scouras Verified by: Tomy Joseph on 10!034'17 @

Specimen [ID ]|Test ||Result }
Missue llg, v, kd, sp  {lInfluenza Virus-Consensus [[Negat |

Glenna McGregor
BSc, DVM, MVetSc, DACVP

Thess reaulisrelate only to the animalsor items tested.
Thisreport shall not be reproduced except in full, without the witten approval of the laboratory.
The above material isintended only for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed, asit may contain confidential or personal information that
Jisaubject to provisons of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. Thismatenal must not be distdbuted, copied or discosed to other
unauthorized persons If you have received the transmission in enor, please contact the senderimmediately by telephone.
END OF REPORT
Case: 174872 Page3 of 3
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Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

B RV e R el
From: Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX
Sent: Friday, December 30, 2016 11:49 AM
To: Zabek, Erin AGRLEX
Cc: Pritchard, Jane AGRL:EX

Subject: $.79

Not to bother you Jane, but just so you are aware. | made it very clear tc>72  that he is to not stock his sheds until he
submits a new application and has a pre-inspection {many of his sheds collapsed under the snow — which reaffirms what
we did). Anyways, no sooner do | get back to the office ands.79 calls me to says-79 _ just called him to order
500 females for the spring because he passed inspection ®. s.79 did not read my last email yet. He said he will not sell
any females tos.78  until he gets confirmation from my me in writing that he is relicensed.

| have no doubts.79  will try to do another end-run around us.

Lynette Hare
Operations Coordinator

Livestock Health Management & Regulation
Tel: {604)556-3093 | Fax: (604) 556-3015 | Toll: 1-877-877-2474

Ministry of Agriculture | 1767 Angus Campbell Road | Abbotsford, BC V3G 2M3
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Ere, Lynette E AGRLEX

From: Wayne Booth <w_booth@nafa.ca>
Sent: Friday, December 30, 2016 11:41 AM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX

Subject: RE: 79

Thanks again Lynette,
All the best in 2017

Wayne Booth B. Sc. (Agr)
Director, Rancher Relations Canada

North American Fur Auctions Inc.
65 Skyway Avenue

Toronto, Ontario, Canada

MOW 6C7

T:416.213.2489
C:416.803.8643
w_hooth@nafa.ca
www.nafa.ca

From: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX [mailto:Lynette.Hare@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2016 2:24 PM

To: Wayne Booth <w_booth@nafa.ca>

Cc: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX <Jane.Pritchard@gov.bc.ca>; Zabek, Erin AGRI:EX <Erin.Zabek@gov.bc.ca>; Doug Lawson

<dlawson@nafa.ca>; s-22.8.79
§.22,8.79

| have completed an inspection and have given the farm a temporary permit to March 31, 2017. This permit is
restricted to the saie of pelts only.

He indicated he may want to start up again next year. His application will be treated as a new farm and as such will
require a pre-inspection prior to stocking sheds with breeding stock.

if you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.
Thank you.

Lynette Hare
Operations Coordinator

Livestock Health Management & Regulation
Tel: (604) 556-3093 | Fax: {604) 556-3015 | Toli: 1-877-877-2474

Ministry of Agriculture | 1767 Angus Camphell Road | Abbotsford, BC V3G 2M3
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From: Wayne Booth [majito:w_booth@nafa.ca]
Sent: Friday, December 30, 2016 5:09 AM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

Cc: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX; Zabek, Erin AGRI:EX; Doug Lawson; $-79
5.22,8.79

Good morning Lynette,

Thank you for the follow up. Please let me know how your inspection goes and if you have any concerns. Once the

permit is issued we have askecS-79 to deliver the green skins to Cloverdale Cold Storage in Surrey.s-79
s.79 will oversee the movement of these goods. You can contacts.79 at the email above or through his cell at
s.22

Happy New Year

Wayne Booth B. Sc. {(Agr)
Director, Rancher Relations Canada

North American Fur Auctions Inc.
65 Skyway Avenue

Toronto, Ontario, Canada

MOW 6C7

T:416.213.2489
C:416.803.8643
w_booth@nafa.ca
www.nafa.ca

From: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX [mailto: Lynette Hare@gov bc.ca ]
oSNt Thursday,. December.29,.2016.4:49.PM.... RS R S
To: Wayne Booth <w_booth@nafa.ca>
Ce: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX <Jane.Pritchard@gov.be.ca>; Zabek, Erin AGRI:EX <Erin.Zabek@gov.bc.ca>
Subject:s.79

Hi Wayne:
| have spoken witks-79 He has depopulated all mink now. | will be doing a final inspection

on Friday, December 30" and issuing him a Temporary Permit to the end of March 31%, 2017. This should give enough
time to process and ship the pelts as needed.

Lynette Hare
Operations Coordinator
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— Hare, 'Ly'n'ette e BT T T re@govﬁcca;» e

Livestock Health Management & Regulation
Tel: (604) 556-3093 | Fax: (604) 556-3015 | Toll: 1-877-877-2474

Ministry of Agriculture | 1767 Angus Campbell Road | Abbotsford, BC V3G 2M3
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From: Wayne Booth [mailto:w bocth@nafa.ca]
Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2016 12:37 PM
To: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Cc: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

Subject: REs.79

Thank you

Wayne Booth B. Sc. {Agr)
Director, Rancher Relations Canada

North American Fur Auctions Inc.
65 Skyway Avenue

Toronto, Ontario, Canada

MOW 6(C7

T:416.213.2489
C:416.803.8643
w_hooth@nafa.ca
www.nafa.ca

From: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX [matilto:Jane.Pritchard @gov.bc.ca)

Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2016 3:35 PM
_To: Wayne Booth <w_booth@nafa.ca>

Subject: RE:s.79

Yes, Lynette Hare will contact you when the temporary ficense for shipping is put in place.

From: Wayne Booth [mailto:w _booth@nafa.ca]
Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2016 12:34 PM
To: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Cc: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

Subject: RE:s.79

Thank you for the clarification. Please disregard my phone message, upon further reading | understand completely your
position and support this. NAFA will do its part to communicate this with the farmer to market the goods. Would you
be able to contact myself when the temporary license has been issued so that we can move ahead with marketing?

Best regards,
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

From: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX [mailto:Jane.Pritchard @gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2016 2:25 PM

To: Wayne Booth <w_booth@nafa.ca>

Cc: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX <Lynette.Hare@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE:s.79

Currentlys.79 is operating without a fur farm license within the province. The agreement in place,
which he is fully aware of, is that once he has depopulated his farm and we have carried out an inspection to do confirm
this, he will be granted a temporary license so that he can sell the pelts.

This was done so that the removal of the license was not unduly punative and that he could depopulate when the pelts
were of value.

Please let me know if you have any guestions,
Jane Pritchard

Jane Pritchard

Executive Director Plant and Animal Health Branch
Chief Veterinary Officer

(604)556-3013

1767 Angus Campbell Rd,

Abbotsford, BC, V3G2M3

From: Wayne Booth [mailto:w_booth@nafa.ca]

Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2016 10:41 AM

To: Pritchard. Jane AGRT:FX

Cc: $:228.79 ); Doug Lawson

Good afterncon Jane,

I have received your contact information from $.22.8.79 My position with North American Fur Auctions is listed
below and | work withs-2 marketing and selling their goods along with many other BC mink farmers. | am reaching out
on behalf ofs.22,5.79 . lunderstand his fur farming license may be

suspended. | want to bring to your attention that he will possibly require an export permit or some temporary license or

4
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exception to the suspension in order to pelt the mink and move themto a further processing facility to be dried and
prepared for auction. Ultimately, the pelts will need to travel to South Dakota for processing and Wisconsin for grading
and preparation for auction.

Could you possibly enlighten me as to the process required to honour his license suspension, yet still obtain an export
permit as to not restrict the ability to market the mink that currently exist on this farm? | suggest the timeline will be
within the next 30 days, goods will have to move to further processing.

Thank you

Wayne Booth B. Sc. (Agr)
Director, Rancher Relations Canada

North American Fur Auctions Inc.
65 Skyway Avenue

Toronto, Ontario, Canada

MowW e(C7

T:416.213.2489
C:416.803.8643

w_booth@nafa.ca

www.nafa.ca
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Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

BT oy Y O oo 1
From: Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2016 1:49 PM
To: "Wayne Booth'
Cc: Pritchard, Jane AGRLEX; Zabek, Erin AGRLEX
Subject: 8.79
Hi Wayne:
| have spoken with S-79 He has depopulated all mink now. | will be doing a final inspection

on Friday, December 30" and issuing him a Temporary Permit to the end of March 31*, 2017. This should give enough
time to process.and ship the pelts as needed.

Lynette Hare
Operations Coordinator

Livestock Health Management & Regulation
Tel: (604) 556-3093 | Fax: (604) 556-3015 | Toil: 1-877-877-2474

Ministry of Agriculture | 1767 Angus Camphell Road | Abbotsford, BC V3G 2M3
Best

Places
to work
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From: Wayne Booth [mailto:w_bocth@nafa.ca]

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

MSW 6C7

T:416.213.2489
C:416.803.8643
w_booth@nafa.ca
www.nafa.ca
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From: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX [mailto:Jane.Pritchard@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2016 3:35 PM

To: Wayne Booth <w_booth@nafa.ca>

Cc: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX <Lynette.Hare@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE:s.79

Yes, Lynette Hare will contact you when the temporary license for shipping is put in place.

From: Wayne Booth [mailto:w booth@nafa.ca)
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

MW 6C7

T:416.213.2489
C:416.803.8643
w_booth@nafa.ca
www.nafa.ca

From: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX [mailto:lane.Pritchard@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2016 2:25 PM

ISP, S VE Wa‘,’re%soth ~opooth@nafa:cars A R e R

Cc: Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX <Lynette. Hare@gov bc ca>
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

This was done so that the removal of the license was not unduly punative and that he could depopulate when the peits
were of value.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Jane Pritchard

Jane Pritchard
Executive Director Plant and Animal Health Branch

Page 63 of 152



Chief Veterinary Officer
(604)556-3013

1767 Angus Campbell Rd,
Abbotsford, BC. V3G2M3

From: Wayne Booth [mailto:w_booth@nafa.ca]

Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2016 10:41 AM

To: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Cc:s.22,8.79 Doug Lawson
Sut

Good afternoon Jane,

| have received your contact information froms.79 My position with North American Fur Auctions is listed
below and | work withS-72 and selling their goods along with many other BC mink farmers. 1am reaching out
on behalf of s.79 | understand his fur farming license may be

suspended. [ want to bring to your attention that he will possibly require an export permit or some temporary license or
exception to the suspension in order to peit the mink and move them to a further processing facility to be dried and
prepared for auction. Ultimately, the pelts will need to travel to South Dakota for processing and Wisconsin for grading
and preparation for auction.

Couid you possibly enlighten me as to the process required to honour his license suspension, yet still obtain an export
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
www,.nafa.ca
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Hare, Lynette E AGRL:EX ——— e——

From: Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2016 1:13 PM

To: Mack, James AGRLEX; Zabek, Erin AGRI:EX
Cc: Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: quick question on fur farm inspections

No. We now do risk-based inspections. All mink farms were inspected in 2015 and 2016 (some multiple times) to
ensure they were meeting the Canadian Mink Code of Practise and our Fur Farm Regulations.

Lynette Hare
Operations Coordinator

Livestock Health Management 8 Regulation
Tel: (604) 556-3093 | Fax: (604) 556-3015 | Toll: 1-877-877-2474

Ministry of Agriculture | 1767 Angus Campbell Road | Abbotsford, BC V3G 2M3
Best

Places
to Work

From: Mack, James AGRI:EX

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2016 12:49 PM

To: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX; Zabek, Erin AGRI:EX
Cc: Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX

Subject: quick question on fur farm inspections

What can we say to media about the frequency of our inspections of fur farms? Is it a condition of license that we
inspect every year?

Assistant Deputy Minister
Agriculture Science and Policy, Ministry of Agricuiture
Phone: 250-356-1821
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Hare, an_et’te E AGRI:EX

From: Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2016 11:36 AM
To: Zabek, Erin AGRLEX

Subject: RE: Media Request on fur farms

They have all the points covered correctly. Every fur farm was inspected in 2015/2016 and some farms, multiple times
while they were being brought up to the standards of the Canadian Code of Practise for Mink and our Fur Farm

Regulations. We now do risk-based inspections.

Lynette Hare
Operations Coordinator

Livestock Health Management & Regulation
Tel: (604) 556-3093 | Fax: (604)556-3015 | Toll: 1-877-877-2474

Ministry of Agriculture | 1767 Angus Campbell Road | Abbotsford, BC V3G 2Vi3

\ Best
|Places
to Work

From: Zabek, Erin AGRI:EX

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2016 11:27 AM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

Subject: FW: Media Request on fur farms

Can you give me your thoughts please

From: Townsend, Dave H GCPE:EX
Sent. Monday, December 19, 2016 11: 25 AM

P St R — S P,

1 H LBI'JEK, Erin AGRI‘EX
Cc: Phelps, Blair GCPE:EX; Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX
Subject: Media Request on fur farms

Hi Erin,

s.22 we wanted to run this media request by you for approval please.

When you have a minute, please let us know if you have any concerns.
Thanks!
Dave Townsend

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Agriculture
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Office: 250 356-7098 Cell: 250 889-5945
Email: dave.h.townsend@gov.bc.ca

Reporter

Kaleigh Rogers, Reporter
Motherboard (Vice Media)
kaleigh.rogers@vice.com
718-732-8191 c: 917-744-7842

Deadline ASAP

Request

The Brooklyn, New York based reporter is working on a story about fur farms in Canada, and specifically
animal welfare laws around this industry.

She understands laws vary from province to province and that, in BC, the provincial Ministry of Agriculture
oversees the farms. She is hoping to find out:

1. How often are inspections done on site by the ministry at fur farms in BC?
2. What sort of conditions are inspectors looking for?
3. Does the ministry ever pursue action if it finds evidence of animal cruelty?

Recommendation
Suggest the following be sent on background:

* The B.C. government does not tolerate any mistreatment of animals. That’s why the government
updated the provincial Prevention of Cruelty to Animals Act in 2011 to have the toughest penalties in
Canada.

e Charges under B.C.’s Prevention of Cruelty to Animals Act can be laid against anyone who causes
suffering or distress to an animal In British Columbia, including owners, managers and em ployees in
the agriculture sector and on fur farms.

e e maximam peraities that car be ievied Underprovinciai iegisiation against @ Person Who is e

convicted of causing distress to an animal is $75,000 and up to 24 months imprisonment.

¢ The SPCA has the authority to investigate animal cruelty anywhere in British Columbia, including cases
that involve domestic animals, farm animals or fur farms.

¢ Fur Farming is a licensed agricultural activity in B.C. and the B.C. government has legislation and
regulations in place that require all animals in British Columbia, to be treated with due care and
respect.

* InJanuary 2015, the BC government brought in a new Fur Farm Regulation, which replaced the 66 year
old Fur Farm Act. http://www.bclaws.ca/civix/document/id/complete/statreg/8_2015

e The regulation sets out requirements for areas including health management plans, general health,
food and water, pens and structure design.
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* Under the new regulation, each mink farm licensed in B.C. is inspected as a condition of relicensing to
insure compliance with the new regulation.

o |f a Ministry of Agriculture employee identifies areas of an operation that need to be improved during
an inspection, the Ministry’s expectations are communicated to the farm, and a follow up inspection is
scheduled to ensure they have been met.

e Under BC law, any veterinarian who observes an act of animal cruelty, or who, based on the condition
of an animal, believes an act of animal cruelty has taken place, is obligated to report it for further

investigation,
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Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX e —————

From: Pritchard, Jane AGRT:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2016 12:35 PM
To: 'Wayne Booth'

Ce: Mare, Lynette E AGRLEX

Subject: - RE:s.79

Yes, Lynette Hare will contact you when the temporary license for shipping is put in place.

From: Wayne Booth [mailto:w_booth@nafa.cal
Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2016 12:34 PM

To: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX
Cc: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX
Subject: RE:s.79 I

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

Cc: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX <Lynette.Hare @gov.bc.ca>
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

Page 69 of 152



Jane Pritchard

Executive Director Plant and Animal Health Branch
Chief Veterinary Officer

(604)556-3013

1767 Angus Campbell Rd,

Abbotsford, BC. V3G2M3

From: Wayne Bobth [maiitg:\ﬁ} -bobfﬁ@nafg,ca] |
Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2016 10:41 AM

To: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX
Cc: 522579 Doug Lawson
Sukb

Good afternoon Jane,

I have received your contact information froms-79 . My position with North American Fur Auctions is listed
below and | work withs.79 and selling their goods along with many other BC mink farmers. | am reaching out
on behalf of s.79 | understand his fur farming license may be

suspended. [ want to bring to your attention that he will possibly require an export permit or some temporary license or
exception to the suspension in order to pelt the mink and move them to a further processing facility to be dried and
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

Wayne Booth B, Sc. (Agr)
Director, Rancher Relations Canada

North American Fur Auctions Inc.
Toronto, Ontario, Canada

MW 6C7

T:416.213.2489
C:416.803.8643
w_booth@nafa.ca
www.nafa.ca
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Hare, ane_tte E AGRIL:EX

From: Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 11:.02 AM

To: Pritchard, Jane AGRLEX; Britton, Ann P AGRLEEX
Subject: s.79

He just called, so his plan is to pelt out completely starting Nov 15", he will call me to come make sure his barns are

empty and we give him a temporary permit to sell the pelts at the auction house. “He” said this is what Jane & Joe

agreed to? I'm good with this if we can assure his barns are empty. $.22
s.22

Lynette Hare
Operations Coordinator

Livestock Health Management & Regulation
Tel: {604} 556-3093 | Fax: (604} 556-3015 | Toll: 1-877-877-2474

Ministry of Agriculture | 1767 Angus Campbell Road | Abbotsford, BC V3G 2M3

Best
Places
Jto Work
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Hare, I.znette E AGRI:EX

From: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 2:42 PM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX

Subject: RE:s.79

Interesting, thank you for calling. We will let him sell his pelts but not under a license but under a special arrangement,
no matter what the rules say. | am sure Gary will help us with that.

From: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 2:40 PM
To: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Subject: RE:s.79

Talk to $-22

This is the situation:

He wantss.79  off the farm too, s.22 Right now he only rents
month-to-month to$.79  so there is no lease agreement. He wants you to gives79 a temp. permit so he can sell his
pelts in the fall. He ‘says’ the association cannot buyS-79  pelts because they cannot be involved in a commercial

enterprise - the auction house has something called chapter 88 {not sure?) and they (other farmers) can’t buy his pelts
without a license either,

Anyways, | just told him we are waiting to see what the association comes up with after their meeting.

Lynette Hare
Operations Coordinator

Livestock Health Management & Regulation
Tel: {604) 556-3093 | Fax: (604) 556-3015 | Toli: 1-877-877-2474

Ministry of Agriculture | 1767 Angus Campbell Road | Abbotsford, BC V3G 2M3

Best
iPlaces
gy to Work

From: Pritchard,.Jane AGRI:EX |
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 2:04 PM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

Subject;s. 79

An $-22 left a voice mail wanting to talk to me about .79 822

Could you call back and see where this fits into everything first. You know more of the intricacies and stories thais-79
has fed you.

Thanks
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Herd Health

Farm ins Da_::;:: is) Pass/Fail Plan Rel;z:;n; ed Com r:zgents
peetion s Approved _
i
5.79 : . . .
2016-03-30 Pass, Yes Yes, relicensed luly, 20186
© 2016-01-19 Pass Yes Yes
2016-01-12 ] Pass Yes co-managed by .79 :
b | e quit
2015-10:20° { Pass Yes Yes
2016:0i-12 | Pass Yes Yes
2015-06-19 Pass Yes Yes
‘_ ) N 07 J 2| confirmed in writing - quit E
2016- 03'30 Fail Yes No Roofing needs to be fixed. 3 month temp. Follow up mid April and July
2015-11-25 |  Fail Yes Yes |re-inspected March 2016-passed |
2016-02-29 | Pass Yes Yes
2015-09-16 | Pass Yes Yes i
2015-10-28 | Pass Yes Yes _ .
Also has.mink on the s.79 and is eo-managing.
S i M& 3?& i sjconfirmed in writing - quit dated April 22, 2016
Zt{confirmed in writing - quit dated May 17, 2016
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Hare, LGette E AGRI:EX

; $.22,8.79
From:
Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2016 12:18 PM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX
Subject: Re:s.79 Cancellation
Hi Lynette.

We will reviews-79  situation at our next meeting.

FYI - Gary Hazelwood is Executive Director of CMBA, with no voting privileges. Marianne Patten is President. Gary will

forward your information.

s.79

On Aug 2, 2016, at 08:57, Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX <Lynette.Hare@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.79

Good Morning and Gary:

For you information, this letter is being issued to .79

Lynette Hare
Operations Coordinator

Livestock Health Management & Regulation

Tel: (604) 556-3093 | Fax: (604} 556-3015 | Toll: 1-877-877-2474

Ministry of Agriculture | 1767 Angus Campbell Road | Abbotsfard, BC V3G 2M3

<image00L.jpg>

<Scan_20160802.pdf>
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Hare, !.xnette E AGRLEX

Froms: 8.22,5.79

Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2016 12:18 PM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRL:EX

Subject: Re;s.79 Cancellation

Hi Lynette.

We will reviews:79  situation at our next meeting.

FYI - Gary Hazelwood is Executive Director of CMBA, with no voting privileges. Marianne Patten is President. Gary will

forward your information.

s.79

On Aug 2, 2016, at 08:57, Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX <Lynette.Hare@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Good Morning®"® and Gary:
For you information, this letter is being issued tos.79

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
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BRITISH = Ministry of
COLUMBIA = Agriculture

July 28, 2016
s.79
74700-01
Registered Mail

RE:  Fur Farm Licence Cancellation

After reviewing inspection reports of your farm from February 27, March 30, June 23 and J uly 27,
2016 you have failed to comply with the requirements of the 4nimal Health Act, Fur Farm Regulations
and the Canadian Mink Code of Practice.

As a condition of fur farm licensing in BC, requirements itemized in letters to you on February 29 and
July 7, 2016, and a meeting with Lynette Hare on July 22, 2016, were to be completed prior to your last
inspection of July 27, 2016. The following have not been addressed:

Sheds — roofs are not adequately repaired to provide shelter to the mink.

Water pipes continue to leak and contribute to much standing water between sheds.
Incomplete medical records and not available at time of inspection.
Documentation of sick and dead mink not available.

Documentation of feed results not available (as per your Herd Health Plan).

Your license to farm fur in BC has been cancelled. Until such time that the above items are complied
with, no further inspections will be done on your farm. A letter from the BC Mink Association stating
.that your farm meets.the requirements of the Code. will.be required-hefore.the Ministry. will-assess 7ot

farm again to ensure it meets the Fur Farm Regulations as well.
Sincerely,

Jane Pritchard

Chief Veterinarian

Plant and Animal Health Branch

Pc:  Joe Williams, President, BC Mink Association
Gary Hazelwood, President, Canadian Mink Association

Ministry of Agriculture Livestock Health Mailing Address:
Management & Regulatory 1767 Angus Campbell Road
Unit Abbotsford, BC V3G 2M3
Telephone: 604 556-3013 Web Address: hitp:/fwww.algov.bc.ca Page 76 of 152

Facsimile: 604 556-3015



Hare, anette E AGRI:EX
e e i s R e

From: Hare, Lynette E AGRL.EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 9:12 AM
To: Pritchard, Jane AGRI.EX

Cc: Britton, Ann P AGRI:EX

Subject: s.79 Inspection July 26 2016
Attachments: Inspection July 26 2016.docx

We should meet again to discuss.
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July 27, 2016

RE:

Inspection of 879

The following is a list of our observations from our inspection of 79 July 26, 2016. The points
below were outlined in his letter of July 7" and | discussed each point withs.79  when he came into the
office on July 22™ and was assured every item would be complete.

http://www.bclaws.ca/civix/document/id/complete/statreg/8 2015#sections

Sheds — all roofs have been repaired properly so NO rain will leak in.
Improvements were done, but by no means are these roofs rain proof, in our opinion.

Leaking pipes to water dishes repaired.
Many leaks still apparent and contributing to a lot of standing water under the pens and
between the sheds.

Records of treatments you have been using (medicine, dates).
No records were available and none were brought into the office by the end of the day.

All medications you are using are to be onsite, in a cabinet or refrigerated (if label
requires).
Yes.

Proof of hospital area and red hospital cards are being used, as indicated in your Herd
Management plan.
Yes.

Written documentation of the sick and dead mink.
No documentation available.,

..Documentation that your.plan to.review.antimicrobial feeding procednres wWith.a. s

veterinarian and to begin feed submissions to Exova for coliform counts has been
initiated.
? Was told he did take a sample to Exova, results not available as of today,

The kill box was not on-site. A small cylinder for single mink was being used. Though this was not in his
letter, | did tell him on July 22™ we needed to see that as well.
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Hare, L!nette E AGRI:EX

From: $.22,8.79
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 8:23 PM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRL:EX

Sorry | have been having trouble with my email. It wasn't coming to my phone. | have been here all month and | didn't
see puralator. s.22

s.22

I'have a co tank here for quite a while now. | have it rigged up to kill cart. | will work on a better system next month
when I'm finished vaccinating but for the time being it works well.
I'have my enrichments in the old lady's and males and again waiting to finish vaccinating to put them in the kits .

Any time you want to drop by | should be available . I'm here every day so it's just about when it's good for you.
Sorry for missing your attempts to contact me.

Looking forward to your visit . See you guys soon .
s.79

Sent from my iPhone
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Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

it e
From: Hare, Lynette E AGRTEX
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2016 2:03 PM
To: s.79
Cc: Pritchard, Jane AGRLEX; Britton, Ann P AGRLEX
Subject: REs.79
ThanksS7?

The last inspection was Jan 2016. The farm was experimenting with various objects for enrichment and efforts of
switching over cage sizes was in progress. We are fine with that, so no, another inspection will not be necessary.

Lynette Hare _
Operations Coordinator

Livestock Health Management & Regulation
Tel: {604) 556-3093 | Fax: {604) 556-30153 | Toll: 1-877-877-2474

Ministry of Agriculture | 3767 Angus Campbell Road | Abbotsford, BC V3G 2M3
Best

Places
to Work

(43014

From: 8.22,5.79

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2016 1:57 PM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX
Subject: Re:s.79

I will make sure that is taken care of asap. One question, or maybe clarification. Will s-79 require an
inspection this year?
1
Senit from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network. 7 LA
S.

From: Hare, Lynette E AGRL:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2016 1:33 PM

© To:s79

Cc: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX; Britton, Ann P AGRI:EX
Subject:s.72

Good Afternoon®"®

I just want to advise you that we have not rec’d the license renewal for this farm despite numerous efforts and
reminders to s.79  As such, | will be informing him by registered mail that if it is not rec’d by the end of July he will have
to wait until the next licensing cycle of January 2017 to re-apply and his status of being in contravention of the BC Fur
Farm Regulations will be sent to the Canadian Mink Association - which would make it difficult to sell pelts.

1
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D @

Also, you had asked about another inspection for your farm. We will be moving to risk-based inspections now. Your

farm has met the requirements of the Regulations and the Code of Practise. Another inspection will not be necessary
for the 2017 license year.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to call.

Lynette Hare
Operations Coordinator

Livestock Health Management & Regulation
Tel: (504} 556-3093 | Fax: {604} 556-3015 | Toll: 1-877-877-2474

Ministry of Agriculture | 1767 Angus Campbell Road | Abbotsford, BC V36 2vi3

Best
Places

v10¢
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| (
That's fine if you are taking responsibility for the care of the mink, | will put your hrir on that file, but this farm has a
history of not licensing in the past. Here is his renewal again and another inspection will be done for 2017.

ThanksS-79

Lynetie Hare
Operations Coordinator

Livestock Health Management & Regulation
Tel: {604} 556-3003 | Fax: {604} 556-3015 | Toil: 1-877-877-2474

Ministry of Agriculiure | 1767 Angus Campbell Rozd | Abbotsford, BC V3G 2M3

N Best

2 iPlaces

N to Work
me:s.22,s.?9

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 10:12 AM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX
Subject: Re:s.79

Hi Lynette,
.79 mentioned that you were by. | was not aware that he didn't have his license up to date 879 still has mink of his

own. However | am caring for them as well as the 500 females that we purchased from s.22  after that first Sale. I'm
not sure how you consider this arrangement. Since | am caring for these animais can we use the HHP that was

submitted for s-79 o ' | believe that the License needs to be in 8.79  name. | discussed it with him and
that was his opinion as well. Please advise.
s.79

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 9:10 AM

SRR o 79 = R
Cc: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX
‘Subject:s.79

Good morning s.79

On June 23 | stopped at the $:79 I have yet to get an amended herd health plan froms.79  and this farm is
still not licensed. Your email on April 5 to me said you had moved 500 females on the farm. Are you the leasee
now? Will you be providing a HHP and license renewal for this farm?

Lynette Hare
Operations Coordinator

tivestock Health Management & Regulation
Tel: (604} 556-3093 | Fax: {604} 556-3015 | Toll: 1-877-877-2474

2
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TG HavE Ly neie A

Hare, Lynette E AGRE:EX

LI
From: 5.22,8.79
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 11:50 AM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX
Subject: Re:s.79
Ok

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphene on the TELUS network.

From: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 11:03 AM
To:-s.79

Subject: RE:s.79

Dr Britton & | are off at various times throughout July so | will email you back in August and we can set something up.
Thanks again for taking care of this.

Lynette Hare
Operations Coordinator

Livestock Health Management & Reguiation
Tel: (604} 356-3093 | Fauu (804 556-3015 | Toll: 1-877-877-2474

Ministry of Agriculture | 1787 Angus Campbell Road | Abbotsford, 3C V3G 22
Best

Places
to wWork

riLoc

From: 5.22,8.79
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 10 49 AM

= AGRITER = i

Subject: Re:s.79

Thank you. We can do an inspection any time. Best if we can dos.79 on the same day. Can we
book a date?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 10:40 AM
To:s.79

Cc: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: s.79
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BRITISH  Ministry of
COLUMBIA  Agriculture

July 8, 2016
s.79

RE:  Licensing Requirements for 2016

Further to. my email of July 7, please set up a time'when we can complete the licensing requirements
for your farm. At our last visit (March 30™) yon did not have any enrichments jn the pens ‘and the CO
tank was on order. I understand you now have the enrichments in the pens, however, we need to see
the CO tank and kill box.

Our 2016 licensing will conclude at the end of July and the Canadian Mink Association will be:
informed of farms in contravention of the BC Fur Farm Regulations. A valid provincial license is
required ta sell pelts. After July, any farms that have not complied with the Mink Code of Practice or
the Fur Farm Regulations will be required to wait until the next licensing cycle of January 2017 to re-
apply.
s79 _, Tencourage you to take care of the licensing of your farm prior to the end of the month. T will be
out of the office from July 8 — 18. We can schedule an inspection after the 18% or you can request Dr.
Pritchard or Dr. Britton to inspect, if that is the only week that works for you.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
Lynette Hare
Operations Coordinator
Ministry of Agricufture Livestock Health Mailing Addrass:
Management'& Regulaiory 1767 Angus Campbell Road
Uit Abbotsford, BC V3G 2M3
Telephone: 604 556-3003 Web Adaress: hitp:/www.al.gov.be.ca Page 84 of 152
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BRITISH Ministry of
COLUMBIA ' Agriculture

July 7, 2016

s.79

RE: Licensing Requirements for 2016

As of today’s date we have not received your license renewal to farm mink in BC. Qur 2016 licensing

will conclude at the end of J uly and the Canadian Mink Association will be informed of farms in
contravention of the BC' Fur Farm Regulations.

After July, any farms that have not complied with the Mink Code of Practice or the Fur Farm
Regulations will be required to wait until the next licensing cycle of January 2017 to re-apply.

79 I encourage you to take care of the licensing of your farm prior to the end of the month. In the
event of a mail strike, please bring the application directly into our office at the address noted below.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Lynette Hare

_ Operations Coordinator

A valid provincial license is required to sell pelts.

Ministry of Agriculture Livestock Health
Management & Regutatory
Unit

Mailing Address:
1767 Angus Campbell Road
Abbotsford, BC V3G 2M3

Telephone: 604 556-3093 Web Address: http:/www.algov.bc.ca
Facsimile: 604 556-3015
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Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX

From: ‘Hare, Lynette £ AGRTEX

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2016 1:42 PM
To: $.22,8.79

Subject: €O Tank

His.79

Do you have your CO Tank? We do not need to do another inspection of the farm so disturbing the babies wiil not be an
issue, but we do need to confirm with a visit to see'that you have the tank in place and the HHP has been amended and
approved.

Our licensing will conclude at the end of July and a list of compliant farms will be sent to the Canadian Mink
Association. Farms not in eompliance by the end-of July will need ta wait until the next licensing cycle of January 2017,

Lynette Hare:
Operations Coordinator

Livestock Health Management & Regulation
Tel: (604) 556-3093 | Fax: (604) 556-3015 | Toll; 1-877-877-2474

Ministry of Agriculture | 1767 Angus Campbell Road ] Abbotsford, BC V3G 2M3
™ Best

i Piaces
¥ 1O Work
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 BRITIsH  Ministry of
COLUMBI,A - Agriculture

WLW Inspection Check List

79
Site Location: ®

Date: June 23,2016
Inspection Team: Lynette Hare and Dr. Ann Britton

. Farm meets all applicable federal, provincial and municipal land use regulations
y

__._Z Site has sufficient supply of goed quality drinking water to meet the needs of the mink and
the on-site needs for cleaning and other farm activities.

Housing
Sheds provide protection from extreme weather conditions,

...~ Sheds are designed to allow adequate space, light and access for stock people to-observe and
care for the animals.

Pens Appendix E - Canadian Code of Practice

‘All pens with multiple mink must be enhanced with a hammock/shelf/platform {by June, 2014)

Ifa ;ump up/penthause or drop in nest box is used, a 5heb‘ js not requfred as an enrrchment o

4/ All pens must include a minimum of one manipulative enrichment (by December 31, 2013}
Nest Boxes
Nest boxes are desighed to hold adequate bedding and allow for good nesting behavior in a
comfortable, safe and secluded place.
time,

If feeding on nest box lid, kits are able to easily access the feed.

Nest boxes are appropriate size to accommodate all animals in the pen comfortably at the same
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Bec!rdihg

_:/ Bedding is clean and dry.

Environment

_‘{ Mink are exposed to minimum number of continuous hours of daylight.
_g: Sheds and buildings are consistent and adequate to allow airflow.
Fegd | o

— Waste feed is removed before providing fresh feed.

_i Feedcarts used to deliver wet feed are cleaned and sanitized regularly.
____-f_ Feed preparation area is cleaned and sanitized daily.

Record Keeping

Herd Heafth Management Plan in place, including:
e Vet-Client-Patient relationship

e  Mink Identification System
& Vaccination and treatment records
= Tracking mortalities

Current license and inventory maintained for any provincial/federal/municipal requirements.
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BRITISH ~ Ministry of
COLUMBIA -~ Agricultuse

Tuly 7, 2016
s.79
74700-01
Delivered by Courier & Post
We have reviewed your inspections from February 29, March 30, and June 23, 2016. Despite advising

you of'the items which required immediate attention to be in compliance with the Mink Code of
Practice, and to obtain a valid Province of BC Fur Farm License, many itemns were not addressed on
our last inspection. At this point, you remain in contravention of the Fur Farm Regulations and do not
possess a license to farm mink in BC.

From our conversation on July 5%, I understand you have now added an enrichment to every pen and
installed shelves to ensure the minimum floor space is met according to the specifications of the Code.
It is your responsibility to understand the Code and apply it accordingly to every pen that is
being used on your farm, whether the mink are male, female, whelping, etc.

Our Jicensing will conclude at the end of July. Farms will be required to wait until the next licensing
cycle of January 2017 to re-apply. The Ministry will be advising the Canadian Mink Assotiation of
BC farms that have not met the requirements for 2016 licensing. Farms not licensed will not be able to
sell pelts. '

Wewill conduct two further inspectionis of your farm prior to the end of July. One inspection you may

e SChedule, with me (604).556-3093 the otherwill he. arandom.insnection.-The followiniis alist o fmrsmmmes

items that must be corrected and/or documented and available fo ew:

o Sheds — all roofs have been repaired properly so NO rain will leak in.

» Leaking pipes to water dishes repaired.

* Records of treatments you have been using (medicine, dates).

¢ All medications you are using are to be onsite, in a cabinet or refrigerated (if label requires).

e Proof of hospital area and red hospital cards are being used, as indicated in your Herd
Management plan.

M2

Ministry.of Agriculture Livestock Health Wallng Address:
Management & Regulatory 1767 Angus Camphell Road
Unit Abbotsford, BC V3G 2M3

Telephone: 604 556-3093 Web Addrsss: hitpilfwww.algov.bic.ca Page 89 of 152
Facsimile: 604 556-3015



_Pa_‘ge 2

Written documentation of the sick and dead mink.
+ Documentation that your plan to review antimicrobial feeding procedures with a veterinarian
and to begin feed submissions to Exova for coliform counts has been initiated.

Sincerely,

Lynette Hare

Operations Coordinator

Pc: Dr. Jane Pritchard
Dr. Ann Britton
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Site Location:
Date:

BRITISH - Ministry of
COLUMBIA - Agriculture

Mink Farm
Inspection Check List

s.79

June 23, 2016

Inspection Team: Lynette Hare and Dr. Ann Britton

p0__

/

Farm meets all applicable federal, provincial and municipal land use regulations

Site has sufficient supply of good quality drinking water to meet the needs of the mink and
the on-site needs for cleaning and other farm activities.

Housing

;@ Sheds provide protection from extreme weather conditions.

g}_@ Sheds are designed fo allow adequate space, light and access for stock people to observe and
care for the animals.

Pens Appendix E - Canadian Code of Practice

Nj\_ All pens with multiple mink must be enhanced with a hammock/shelf/platform (by June, 2014)

ifa jump up/penthouse or drop in nest bok i used, a shelf s not required as an enrichment.
All pens must include a minimum of one manipulative enrichment (by December 31, 2013)

Nest Boxes

o/

Nest boxes are designed to hold adequate bedding and allow for good nesting behaviorin a
comfortable, safe and secluded place.

. Nest boxes are appropriate size to accommodate all animals.in the pen comfortably at the same

time.

If feeding an nest box lid, kits are able to easily access the feed.
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Bedding
S : .
_Z_ Beddingis clean and dry.

Environment
Mink are exposed to minimum number of continuous hours of daylight.

4 ﬁ Sheds and buildings are consistent and adequate to allow aitflow.

Feed
Waste feed is removed before providing fresh feed.

Feed carts used to deliver wet feed are cleaned and sanitized regularly.

Feed preparation area is cleaned ahd sanitized daily.

Ret?_rd Keeping
Herd Health Management Plan in place, including:
s VetClient-Patient relationship
e Mink Identification System
* Vaccination and treatmenit récords
e Tracking mortalities

’\} 3 Currentlicense and invenitory maintained for any provincial/federal/municipal requirements.

KM P )

i
. 3

7

i
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Hare, Lx’ nette E AGRLEEX

From: Pritchard, Jane AGRL:EX

Sent: Monday, june 20, 2016 2:49 PM

To: Giacomazzi, Terri AGRLEX; Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX
Subject: RE: Mink farms and response to incoming correspondance

Engages sounds more actwe than |t is in reality. We support the SPCA we don’t go looking for them to become involved
though. Perhaps supports not engages.

We have done the seminars for the last two years, hope to do one this year, no guarantee.

From: Giacomazzi, Terri AGRI:EX

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2016 2:07 PM

To: Pritchard, Jane AGRI:EX; Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX
Subject: Mink farms and response to incoming correspondance

Hi Jane and Lynette,

I’m responding to an incoming letter to MNL about supporting the Private Members’ Bill (237-2016) to
reference the mink code as reasonably and generally accepted practices of animal management. I have put
together a response that includes the following and I'm wondering if the final paragraph related to inspections
and seminars is still accurate. Could you please confirm? Thank you.

In British Columbia, fur farming is already a regulated activity under the Animal Health Act and the Fur

Farm Regulation. Fur farms must be licenced and are required to meet the provisions of the legislation
.1nr;lndmo‘ ,ﬂ"lQQF‘ prnvmmnq related to. "!r‘ll'r“l"ll health. h]“ﬂc' r‘lﬁl'z—al T Ao Leanding. a‘n'ﬂ-\anasiaj AGGd a}}d___ i

R R T R S R R T, S ian 2erdAdasd LR R LG ORI L R S e

water, and housing and equipment.

All fur farms in B.C. are also subject to the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals Act (PCAA). Under the
PCAA, all persons responsible for an animal have a duty to care for the animal and protect the animal
from circumstances that cause or permit the animal to be in distress. An animal is in distress if it is:
a) deprived of adequate food, water, shelter, ventilation, light, space, exercise, care or
veterinary treatment; kept in conditions that are unsanitary; not protected from excessive heat or
cold;
b) injured, sick, in pain or suffering, or
c) abused or neglected.
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Hare, !.znetf.e E AGRI:EX

From: Hare, Lynette_ E AGRL:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 8; 2016 10:29 AM
To: $.22,5.79

Subject: RE:1

Okay, let me know when you have it
t will ask around, hopefully they will supply.the SOP with the tank foo.

Lynette Hare
Operations Coordinator

Livestock Health Management & Regulation
Tel: (604) 556-3093 | Fax; (604).556-3015 | Toll: 1-877-877-2474

Ministry of Agriculture | 1767 Angus Campbell Road | Ahbo_téfurd, BC V3G 2M3

—=-Qriginal Message-~---

From; s-22.s.79

Sent; Wednesday, June 8, 2016 9:55 AM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

Subject: |

I have the tank coming. Still waiting for work safe instructions on use and storage of deadly oderless gas. Do you happen
to have any info. ? If you do please send it to me

Sentfrom my iPhone
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Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX

From: Hare, Lynette E AGREEX

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2016 9:38 AM
To: §.22,8.79

Subject: RE:

My apologiesS-79 | | left your last note with Jane and understood she was going to answer you. She would not issue a
temporary permit as long as you were still using the old kill method. $-22

Are you now using.a CO tank {I believe you had ene on order), if so then | will mail out your temporary and we'll visit in,
August when it's less stressful.

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

——Qriginal Message—
From;s.22,s.79

Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2016 5:38 PM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

Subject:

I have been waiting for a reply from you for over three weeks. 1 was on.the understanding that: | had a temporary
liscence until you came back in July or August . The next month is very busy on the farm which is the reason ! thought
you were going to come closer to August We are weaning and it's very stressful ( for the mink and my self lol).

We had some issues with mink dragging their babies onto the ramps in the hot daysand the kits walking out the cage
and some even hanging themselves on the ramp. | have taken the few hundred that ] had in out till | can came up with

_.another plan. Any suggestions? .

The old lady’s that { have pulled have a golf ball, or !__"dck in them so"th'e enrichments for the.singles are taken care of.

Sent from my iPhone
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Hare, Lx'nette E AGRI:EX
e R . L N A o = 3. Sy G = S s 1

From: Pritchard, Jane AGRL:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 12:59 PM

To: Britton, Ann P AGRLEX; Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX
Subject: Fwd: BC news RE Mink Code

FYI

Jane Pritchard

Chief Veterinary Officer
Ministry of Agriculture
British Columbia

Begin forwarded message:

§.22,8.79
From:

Date: May 24, 2016 at 12:41:47 PM PDT

To: Jane Pritchard <Jane.Pritchard@gov.be.ca>
Ce: Ann Britton <Ann.P.Britton@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: BC news RE Mink Code

Hi Jane. Have you heard about this?

s.79

Begin forwarded message:

From.s.22,s.?9

Date: May 23, 2016 at 16:25:17 PDT
$.22,8.79

Subject: Fw: BC news RE Mink Code

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
fomsz2 e
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2016 2:41 PM

T0:s.79 : Dr. Jim Goltz: Garv Hazlewood CMBA: s.79
s.79

Subject: BC news RE Mink Code

Hi everyone,
Hope you are enjoying the last vestiges of the long weekend.

6
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Some recent news here in BC that 2-2 alerted me to (Thanks .22

The opposition MLA (agriculture critic) introduced a private members bill last week.

New Democrat bill would
ensure animal welfare standards
applied to mink farms

May 18, 2016
Posted in: Agriculture

Copyright
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Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

From: $.22,8.79 6’40‘/'-’!‘453/""""
Sent Thursday, May-12, 2016 6:59 PM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX

I had been using the old style kill box with exhaust from engine and cooled through a water box to take the heat out of

the exhaust . Worked excellent . Dead in about a min. | understand that this is not what is required and like | said am in
the midst of changing over

Sent from my iPhone
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Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX '
 — e )
Erom: 8.22,5.79
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 11:24 AM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGREEX

I would pre fill the box and I kill about 60 to 75 males and 75 to 90 fe. Max in-any given load.the box can easily hold
double that amount though. I'm just not sure on the flow but it would be to the standards of the code . I'l have the tarik
and regulator and box when you come in August or whenever you come by.

Sent from my iPhone
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Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

From: $.22,8.79

Sent: Tuesday, Aprit 12, 2016 5:02 PM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX
Subject: Re: Fur Farin License

Hello Lynette

inspection: we don't have a mink and we are not working there.if you need inspection
you can come over anytime but nobody there I'm not live there anymore.

also | have question. if we going to have a sheep and keep my farm status
do I need farm license for sheep too?

Thank you $7°

On Tuesday, April 12, 2016 11:24 AM, "Hare, Lynette E AGRI;EX" <Lynette. Hare@aov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good Marning®7®

Could you please advise by email that your farm has now fully pelted out all remaining mink and you
no longer require a license, We require confirmation in writing 'or a final inspection of the property.

Thank you.

Lynette Hare
Operations Coordinator

Toll: 1-877-877-2474

i

Tel: (604) 556-3093 | Fax: {604) 556-3015
Ministry of Agriculture | 1767 Angus Campbell Road | Abbotsford, BC V3G 2M3
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Hare, LEEtte- E AGRI:EXI

Fl'bm: 5.22,8.79

Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2016 8:33 AM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGREEX

Subject: Re: HHP

1. Yes the treatments are on the mink cards and the card would be placed on a hook on top the the cage until the
“treatments are finished. The treatments are-also logged in the feed log book.

2.60 to 80 animals can be in the cart at a time. If required, the cart would be prefilled with gas. For instance
with 4 load over 20 mink, we would also add gas up to two times if the load was closer to the 80.

3. Waiting a period of two minutes after the last animal before opening the cart.

On Apr 1, 2016 12:31 PM, "Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX" <Lynette.Hare@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi®"™® | round 4 —please answer the last couple questions from Dr. Pritchard.

Lynette Hare

Operations Coordinator

Livestock Health Management & Regulation

Ministry of Agriculture | 1767 Angus Campbell Road | Abbetsford, BC V3G 2M3

R Best
| Places
¥ to Work

rlo¢
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Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX

From: §.22,8.79

Sent: Friday, April 1, 2016 9:48 AM
To: Hare, Lynette E AGRLEX
Subject: Re: one last item

I can tell you that he tried the chains, and they did not work at all. He had differnce version of them but the

weather can cause the mouth to stick to the chain in the winter. The mink would get bleeding (lips/mouth). He
did say that golf balls will have to go in after the false bottoms are removed.

He can not use the golf ball or anything like that while the flu boards are in. It would become dirty and
unsanitary.

The floor boards are for the Kits.

On Apr 1, 2016 10:14 AM, "Hare, Lynette E AGRI:EX" <Lynette.Hare@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi®™ | can you please confirm that$7° has added a manipulative enrichment (golf ball or chain, etc) to each
pen?

thanks

Lynette Hare

Operations Coordinator

Livestock Health Management & Regulation

Ministry of Agriculture | 1767 Angus Campbell Road | Abbotsford, BC V3G 2M3

v1oc

10
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l\/hmsth of
COLUMBIA  Agriculture
Mink Farm
Inspection Check List

s.79
Site Location:

Date: March 30, 2016
Inspection Team: Lynette Hare and Dr. Ann Britton

v" Farm meets all applicable federal, provincial and mun<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>